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* Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 9:17 AM

To: Admin-D (LKK Auto) (admin-d@Ikkauto.com)

Ce: 'SURY, Lalitha Krishnan - Ill; Motor Claim - Ill; Stanley Lai; Gabriel Wee
Subject: SKM7232C - Own claim recovery

Attachments: SKM_558e19122409230.pdf

VERY URGENT

Dear Sirs,

Kindly arrange for an OD survey urgently today.
Please revert urgently.

Meena

Motor & Work Injury Claim Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174

-—-Original Message—-

From: Chua Kee Sin [mallto:chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December, 2019 10:34 AM

To: C Meenachi - 1l <sMeenachi@iil.com.sg>; Lalitha Krishnan - Il <lalitha@iii.com.sg>
Cc: Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: SKM7232C - Own claim recovery

Dear India Insurance officer,
Kindly refer to the attachment accident report for your arrange surveyor for the own claim recovery.

Car plate no SKM7232C - Vehicle tow in

Thank you

Regards,

Chua Kee Sin

Senior Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint Performance Motars Limited
303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601 chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message”) is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the

1



Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
~ Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being Infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author’s and
do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mall has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
infarmation could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.



Shiau Chan !LI{I(ﬂ.utn!

From: Andrew Cornelius Goh Cheng Chuan <AndrewComneliusGoh@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 10:56 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ce: Ngo Toh Wee; William Wang Kiat Seng; Denis Teo Chin Chye; Patrick Chung Chan
Kim

Subject: Re: SKM7232C BMW 316i

Dear Shiau Chan

Amount confirm,

Best Regards

Andrew C. Goh

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
T (65) 6383 7362 | F (65) 6281 5767

www.SPARKcarcare.com

_‘h Think Before Printing

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 5:38 PM
To: Andrew Cornelius Goh Cheng Chuan <AndrewCorneliusGoh@sparkcarcare.com>

Cc: Ngo Toh Wee <Ngotw@sparkcarcare.com>; William Wang Kiat Seng <WilliamWangkS@sparkcarcare.com>;
Denis Teo Chin Chye <denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>; Patrick Chung Chan Kim <patrickchung@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SKM7232C BMW 316i

Dear Andrew,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer final fig $12,180.44 before excess 5600.00 & GST and 8 repair days.

Kindly check and confirm,

» Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegy »

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsci@lkkauto,com | fax: H256-4315
Rik 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 11:14 AM
To: Andrew Cornelius Goh Cheng Chuan <AndrewCorneliusGoh@sparkcarcare.com>

1



Shiau Chan !LI(KAutn]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 10:43 AM

To: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation
Ce: Denis Teo Chin Chye; Patrick Chung Chan Kim
Subject: RE: SKM 7232C BMW 316i

Dear Andrew,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKM 7232C at repair cost not more
than Lump Sum $13,000.00 (Excess $600/-).

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection,

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Wishes for Happy New Year 2020

Besit Regards,
Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-9561 | email: sipwse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080933)

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation <braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 9:40 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Denis Teo Chin Chye <denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>; Patrick Chung Chan Kim <patrickchung@cdge.com.sg>;
CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation <braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: Re: SKM 7232C BMW 316i

Dear Shiau Chan
Estimate forward for your reference.

Please advice on the authorization to repair.

Andrew

Best Regards

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off: 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew)
Fax: 6281 5767

www.SPARKcarcare.com
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto

From: Lalitha Krishnan - |Il <lalitha@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 10:28 AM

To: Denis Teo Chin Chye

Cc Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: SKM7232C Excess $600 for insured and Named drivers
Dear Denis

We refer to the above vehicle.

We have approve repairs at sum of $13,000 lump sum. Kindly note that there is a policy excess of $600.

Best Regards

LalithaKrishnan

Motor and Work Injury Claims Department

india international Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04,/#05 I0B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6139 Fax: 6224 4174

i(.D Inpia

IH'I'!I!.MRI‘IDHM

IN SURANCE

Bereing e g s 1307
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Chua Kee Sin <chuakeesin@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 9:21 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR: Teng Wal Khan; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
Subject: RE: SKM 7232C /0D /M

Dear Denise,

Please do keep you informed we cannot accept the offer cost.

Thank you

Regards,

Chua Kee Sin

Senior Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp [+65) 9116 5200 | Fax [+65) 6479 4601

ACCELERATE YOUR JOY
THIS CHRISTMAS

Follow us on Facebook for more updates.

hitp /fwww pml com sg/cotatestdrive/

ik ®

| Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

el

From: Denise Tay [LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SKM 7232C/ 0D/ 1l

[External Mail] This emall originated from outside of the organisation; be careful with requests, attachments and links.
Dear Chua,



The economical repair limit is at $13,000/-(subjected to insurance’s approval), Please check if able to repair within
the amount.

Bast Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall! syr@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



12/30/2019 Adjuster Immediate Advice
: Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1sesorissr

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Emall: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

To: India Intemational Insurance Pte Lid

64 Cecil Strest 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#04-00 IOB Building Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 0497 11 Singapore 408933

Altn: Date: 27 Dec 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vahicle No : SKMTZ232C Accident Date

Make : BMW 3161 Policy No.

Assignment Date s 2711212018 Excass

Date of Inspection - 27122019 Est. Duration of Repair

Inspaction At : PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED (ALEXANDRA)

303 ALEXANDRA ROAD, SIME DARBY PERFORMANCE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 158941

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd

1 231212019

: D1BMPCODO1876
: 850.00

1 6.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front LH portion and parts claimed are consistant to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5§
Revised Amount 5%
Check Items (Estimated) 11
Total 811
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Valua 5%
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value =
Margin for Repair 8%

Remarks

36,720.35
15,027.05
12,849.35
27.876.40

67,000.00
53,656.00

13,344.00

{ ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

| ¥ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invile tender for the wreck.

{ | Other comments :

num-ﬂsinuum.mm_mwm:mmwmmmp_mmmmﬂwumhwum &CF1...

mn



Note: This documaent has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnoisssonissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #07-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: B844-8805 Email: sunfikkauto.com:assignments@likkauto.com

To: india Inlernational Insurance Pta Lid From  LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd
64 Cecil Streat 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#04-00 108 Bullding Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 048711 Singapore 408933
At Date: 27 Dec 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SKMT232C Accident Date 2an22018
Make : BMW 3161 Policy No., - D1BMPCODO01876
Aasignmen! Dale : 2TNA2018 Excess £50.00
Data of Inspaction 1 27212019 EsL Duration of Repair .6.00
Inspection At - PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED (ALEXANDRA)
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD, SIME DARBY PERFORMANCE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 159841

Polnt of Impact | General Description of Damages
ThuvuhiduMMHMmemmMmmdﬂm“muﬂmmmmm,

Repairers Estimate (Gross) ‘5% 36,720.35
Ravised Amount :53 15,027.05
Check [tems (Estimated) 5% 12,849.35
Total 19 27.876.40
Lump Sum Rapair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew lor Old Valua =t

Pre-Accident Value 5% &7,000.00
COE /| PARF Rabale 58 53,656.00
Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 5% 13.344.00

Romarks

{ ) The vehicle is repajrable al our adjusied amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us have
your authorisation.

{ The vehicle Is unecanamical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

(x Diher commants | Plaase note the margin for repair is at $13,344/-

/ ;r*-.h* }gr\p\}q



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregneesarises)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408923
Tel: 6256-3581 Fax 6844-8805 Email sur@ikkauto.com:assignmants@|kkauto.com

Ta! india Inlemational Insurance Pte Lid From: LKK Auto Consultants Pla Lid

64 Cecil Streat 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

#04-00 |08 Building Paya Ubi industrial Park

Singapore 048711 Singapore 408933
Atin: Date: 27 Dac 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SKMTZIZC Accident Dale rZana0ie
Make « BMW 3161 Palicy No. : DVBMPCO0018TE
Assignment Dale 1 27N 272018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection : ZTH2018 Esl. Duration of Repair (B.00
Inspection Al - PERFORMANGE MOTORS LIMITED (ALEXANDRA)

303 ALEXANDRA ROAD, SIME DARBY PERFORMANCE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 159841

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact | damages front LH portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 36,720.35
Ravised Amount 85 15.027.05
Check |tems (Estimated) 88 10,457.60
Total 5§ 25,484 85
Lump Sum Rapair 5%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Valus S35
Pre-Accident Value 53 67,000.00
COE / PARF Rabate 5% £3,656.00
Salvage Valus 5%
Margin for Repair 55 13,344.00
Remarks
{ | Tmmuuumplmuulwaﬂmhdnrmmt.Mhmmmﬂm:ndnmm'dpmlwmm.mmwmlunmw
your authorisation.

L 1 The vehicke is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to Invite tender for the wreck,

{ =1 Other comments - Pleasa nota the the margin for repair i al $13,344/-
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D: 470C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.. SKM7232C

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Dec 2019

Vehicle Make: BMW.

Vehicle Model: 3161 1.6 ATDVAB 4DR ABS HID
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: B304J576M13B15A
Chassis No.: WBA3A14090NS346105
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $34,219.00

Original Registration Date: 31 Mar 2014

First Registration Date: 31 Mar 2014

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $32.707.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Mar 2024

PARF Rebate Amount: $22.894.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: J0Mar 2024

COE Category; A - Car (1600¢cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Pajd: $72,290.00

COE Rebate Amaunt $30,781.00

Total Rebate Amount; $53,675.00

The informatian contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2017

OK
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WP | GIEEERS | Perorranos Moo Lirvss - Alsssndis
ENTRY DATE A& TIME. 2122018 D&58
ELIBAATTED BY: Welanie Sehpaat

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report m«.:u! the dataiie of Me accident 1o speed up the claims process

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyhaldar andfor the Authonsed Dnver

3, Information provided must be as ruthful and accurale as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of materm| facts may allow immurance companies 1o

rapudiate policy liability

4. The ssue and acceptanca of this Form by insurance companies = not an admssion of policy liabdity on the pant of the Insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred (o the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insuress of the GIA Records Managemant Centre astablished by the General insurance Association of Singapors [GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this repon will, for a fes, be made avallable upon spplication by mistesied paries
7. By the lodgement of ihis repodt to the insurem. you hereby consent 1o the anchiving of this repor ot the cantie and to copies of the repon being made avadable

alorosaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Counlry/State of Loss

24/12/2018 09:58

231212015 18:05

JUNCTION OF HIGH STREET AND NORTH BRIDGE ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Mode!

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Numbar

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Dats Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Comtact Number

EMall Address

SKMT232C

CHIU LOD TONG

SHOOATOC
LOOTONGCHIU@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98674367
OTHERS-86300345

BMVY
3161

NORMAL USAGE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D1sMPCO001876-01

CHIU LOO TONG
SHXXXATOC

18/05/1955

INDOOR

3nMar2

47 YEARS AND 0 MOMNTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96674367

OTHERS-B6300345
LOOTONGCHIU@GMAIL.COM
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Addrass 5 TAMAN WARNA #04-16
Posicode 276342

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

Il No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vahicle Registration Mumber of Drivar's Own .
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION

Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accldent? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicla) 2

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| ha_w_e bean appruached by upknown parson(s) YES

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME TJIOE MIOUW HOEN
GENDER! FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME CHIU ROUJIA TRICIA
GENDER.: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident raported lo the police? YES

Ii Yes.Please siate which Police Station

Paolice Station Name BUKIT TIMAH NEIGHEOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

Police Station Address ROAD 1 DUKE ROAD , POSTCODE: 268914 , COUNTRY SINGAPORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO. 1800-46294889 - FAX NO: 64628933

Was notice of intanded Prosacution given? NG

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? N

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Details of Witness 1

Name MISS NORIZAN

Phone Numbear 87406112

Email Address

Vehicle Registration Number SJV8530T

Vehicle Maka/Modal/Colour TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.8

Page 2 of 37



Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR
KOH CHIEW LIAN

896311066

FRONT
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fiease repon cormectly the detalls of the accident 10 speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed i

3. information provided must be o) truthful and sccurate a3 pogaible. Any withil miepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow nsurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

gy LIE POl LT

({1 Rar [iee/ % 13718

4. The bssue and scceptance af this Form by Insurance companies s not 3n admission of policy lisbility on the part of the insurance
tompanies

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insursnce
Association of Singapore (GLA] lor srchiving and that coples of this report will for 5 tee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the ledgmem of this repart to the insurers, you hereby coment to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to coples of
the repart being made available sforesaid

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Aoy (PDPA]
| understand, schnowledge, agree and cordent that

() My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Associstion of Singapore |"GIA™] may/are permitted to collect. use,
dmclose and/for process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personel information
provided by me of possested by my insurer |collectively the “Personal infermation”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this saccident [all Insurer(s) whe have inwured
wehicle(s) mvolved in this acoident shall be collectively referred 1o s the “Insurers™), the Insurers’ lwyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agencyfauthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
ol :

(1] processing, handing and/or dealing with my claims incluging the sertlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims:

[il) investigating the sccident and/or my clalms;

(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my mstructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(Iw) agministering my clalms (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to ma,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal dats about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); snd/or

[v) complying with applicable law in sdministering, processing handling and/or gealing with my claims |collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b) &l nsurerfs) who have insured vehiche{s) involved m this acodent and the insurers’ lewyers/law firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, disclote and/or process my Pessanal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

£}  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA (0 their third party tervice providers o
agants(including their lawyersflaw firms), which may be sned outside of %ingapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d] my Personal Information will sl be collected and used 1o complle claima histary for the purpose of fraue detection,
Inwastigation and management in present and all futuwre clakme.

fe]  themlermation so colléected under (d) above may be shared | disclosed:

() toul insuress andfor any other thind parties that assist In evalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatons, law enforcernent and government agencies 3s reasonably required (or the purposes stated, or

(i) Ter complylng with requirements under any regulatiom, lews or court arders

S

Policyholder's Sgnature Driver's Signature Reporting mﬁ_ﬁun Signature
Date & Tme: ﬂﬁt {1 driver i ot the pelicyholder) Hame:
3“'1",‘10*1 Dile & Time NRIC/FIN o,
ri g A e,
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

- SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

PLebse REFER 74 Npuice REPRT AT7ACHETD
Dp riioMAL. Lo mMENTS

THe dinven of vebels STV §53¢7  irfespocihly ¥
badetl, bt Hvosl e pod &"riﬂ‘ & ':Lauid_
tnt amly vebeele i -
be ol povetion is _muphmd Ty —evg shetl
camevis (oubde ¢f He swpromae Gurd) [ Hx
toptoger  All ¢fladn o Te Hof {TysTie7
VS AP N ) TN TR TN

The jihyre~ dom] witnecs .-lpr:-g a ptﬁfr.-’vm.,.,
why wey 'choud b twres Zrodof i hen Huy
4’}'M s (b€ g 6**'{ fi!f‘!ﬂ-‘d fﬂ*ﬁ ) ARy
‘:L-i = ﬂ-"-*(/{ o MHaun :Hé’ﬁtffndvr faw a g?;trt:ewq

Can -ﬂ"c-pmmaf o g5 it rla‘/Puf’;M«t
2 byt /

Fa\
DECLARATIO
I/We deckirf the foregoihg particulars are true in every respedt
“ 'L"E\ \*;_,\ el
Pﬁ!tﬂhldﬂ's Sgrnature Delwed s Sigmature Repoiting Cented Pefaonnels S Aatype
Dae & Time: EC ﬁ-ﬂ-p} 0 § {1 griver i not the policyhaider) Name H\ECL;A-

"i' 2t S Diate B Time NRICFIN Mo

Page Sof 3T



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Ongin:

Bukit Timah N.P.C

1 Duke's Road SINGAPORE 288914
Tel No: 1800-4628999

Sketch Plan Pg. 3

T

20181 2Z23z164

1old
Report No. TRO1M 2232164

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.
2311272018 21:17 AR0191223/0111 B89

Informant's Particulars | BRSO E i
Name of Informant’ Address

CHIU LOO TONG 5 TAMAN WARNA #04-18 SINGAPORE 276342

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S1121470C Home/Office Mcbile: 96674367
Nationality: Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant

Male B4 18/05/1955 Driver

Race: Language Institution / School Name.
Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information

SELF-EMPLOYED Class. 3 Date of Expiry.
General Information of the Accident
Type of Nor-Injury Dirink Date/Time of Type of Location:
o 2312/2019 18,05
Location:
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
HIGH STREET
NORTH BRIDGE ROAD
ion of High S { North Bridge R
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit
Drizzling Wet
Traffic Flow Traffic Control Traffic Volume:
One Way Traffic Light - Working Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
No

Details of Vehicle Involved G
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger |
SJves30T | Car TOYOTA COROLLA | Silver Seriously |0

ALTIS16 Damaged

AUTO
SKM7232C | Car BEMW 3161 1.6 AT | Black Seriously | 2

VAR 4DR Damaged

L ABS HID

Details of Vehicle Insurance
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company | Insurance No | Effective | Expiry Date

Page B ol 37



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPORE :
SINGAPORE A

Police Station Of Origin 2004
Bukit Timah N.P.C Repor No T/201812232164
1 Duke's Road SINGAPORE 268814
Tel No: 1800-4629898 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Details of Vehicle Insurance o B kAt : A STt e
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company | Insurance No Effective | Expiry Date
SKM7232C | INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE | D1BMPCDOD1878_ | D1/10/2018 | 30/08/2020
PTELTD 01
Detalls of Person Involved
Any Pedestrian Involved No
No. of Pedestrians Injured. NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
Name KOH CHIEW LIAN ID No. =
Related Vehicle | SIVB530T (Car) Contacl No | 86311088
Hoespital/Clinie | NIL Class of Class 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL =
No_of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Driver ;
Name CHIU LOO TONG ID No S1121470C
Related Vehicle | SKM7232C (Car) Contact No.| 96674367
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
Expiry Data
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On the 23/12/2019 at 1805hrs, | was travelling along High Street when | got into a traffic accident at the
junction of North Bridge Road

| was travelling on the extreme right of the 3 lane road of High Street. My vehicle (SKM7232C) cameto s
stop when the traffic light at the junction of North Bridge Road turned red. As the light change to green, |
proceeded forward across the junction, Suddenly, a vehicle (SJVB8530T) came from my left and to avoid

him, | swerved right The vehicle (SJV8530T) hit my vehicle (SKM7232C) and crashed into a bollard near
the traffic light

The front of the other vehicle (SJVE530T) crashed into the front left side of my vehicle It looks like the
damages to my vehicle is a huge dent at the front lefi tire area, collapsed car suspension and broken
hydraulic pipes

The other driver was smoking when the incident happened and | am not sure if he was drink driving. He

Page T of 37



Sketch Plan Pg. 5
SINGAPORE

POLICE FORCE MRS

Tr20191222/2184

Police Station Of Origin: 074
Bukit Timah N P.C Report No. T/20181223/2164
1 Duke's Road SINGAPORE 268814

Tel No: 1800-4829988 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

immediately apologized 1o us when he got off the car
| was travelling with my daughter and my wife. We will be visiting the doctor as soon as we feel any pain.

| am lodging this report for insurance claims and for record purposes.

Page B of 37



Sketch Plan Pg. 6

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE R

Puolice Station Of Origin. dofd
Bukit Timah NP.C Repoit No. Tr201812232184
1 Duke's Road SINGAPORE 268914

Tal No. 1800-4529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide skeich plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have

the cerificate with you now, please fax a copy to Eﬂ?dﬂei‘ﬁcung thaggnrt number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report Signature wgm
E/ Vi
Sgt 2 KIANG KOK SUAN ALY
}
Signature Of Inlerpreter Date/Time
Not applicable 23112/2018 2117
Officer In Charge Of Case: lassification ase
TR GIT/
Sgt 2 PHUA TIAK YEE @ SOUCE FORCH SN 170
Contact No.. 65472077 .
O
Authenticalion Stamp
NP1EE
SIGNATURE

Page 9 of 37



® |npia INDHA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD ‘

[ ] I.HTWL Vi, Mg N FPTEON TS | ST My Wo S DOTHNG-X
] il | Coutl Street | W04 | 905 | #3603 | 0N haiding | Singpore 049711
Insumasice Dfticr (B5) 6MTGEIO0  mad  ywure® jimm.eg

LumS:at® il P (AS)AZZE4ITA  Wobsle wore il cnmag

Ny B g w— |

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

SIOTON % ERICLES (THIR-PARTY RESKS ANE CORPENSA TION) ALT (CHAFTER |19}
SOTOR VEFICLES (THERD-PANTY WEKS AND COMPENSA TION) RULER. J8ad RUAL TIAMSPORT AT, I90T (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1999 (MALAYSIAY

All Accidents must be reported within 24 hours of the incident regardless ol whether it will lead to o eluim.

CERTIFICATE NO.: DISMPCO001876_01 COVER: COMPREHENSIVE
1. Todes Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle :  SKMT3IC
Chassls No : WHAIALGDMONSIG105
1. Name of Policyholder s CHIU LOO TONG
1 Effective date of Insursnce + 01 Oet 2019
4. Expiry date of Insurance s M Sep 2020
£ Persuns or Classes of Persons entliled to drive®

{a] The Policyholder
‘lhrl‘nllzyhuldumu-_ruhudnw.iMmtnnmhﬂm!m;lncrhimﬂmdm;m:mhnupmlmmh:rlm}mhmhrnhunm
employer or hisher partnes.

(b} Amy other person who s driving on the Palicyholder's onder or with his/her permission.
Pmlﬂdthlllhpﬂm&ﬂinlilpﬂmlﬂdmm:mﬂﬂhﬂimiﬂ]ﬁmhhlimmpﬂmw;hi:\'rlhtmmnr\"d‘ml:whllhmw
pmmﬂﬂhnmd::qulliﬁudbymuﬁfmﬂm«hymofmmEMmehﬁmmmubchﬂﬁum&iﬁuﬂuMm
Vehicle

6. Limitstions as fo gse®
Lise anby for social, domestic and pleasure putposes and for the Policyholder's business
The Policy does not cover

al Use for hire or rewand

b) Use fir racing, pace-making. reliability tmal, specd-testing

€l Use for the carmage of goods ather than samples in conmection with any trade or business.
d) LUse for any purpose in conpection with the Motor Trade

*Limitations rendered inoperative by Section § of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter |89)and Section 95 of the Road
Tramspori Act. 1987 (Malaysia), are not 1o be inchuded under these headings.

Insored & Named Drivers Excoss Seet | : SGDG00 00

Unnamed Drivers Excess Sect | : SGD1, 1K)
Windscreen Excess : SGDIO0,00
Hire Purchase Company United Oversens Bank Limited

FOR DRIVERS BELOW 21 YEARS OR ABOVE 65 YEARS OF AGE &/OR LESS THAN 2 YEARS SINGAPORE DRIVING LICENCE.
ADDITIONAL EXCESS OF £2500/- ON SECTION | WILL BE APPLICABLE.

'We HEREBY CERTIFY thar the Policy i which this Cemificate rolates is msued in sceordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third:Party
Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter | 89) and Part IV of the Rasd Transport Act. 1987 (Malaysia).

ApentBroker BO00H R COMFORTDELGRO IKSURANCE BROKERS FTE LTD Foe Indla lnternational Insurssce Pre Lid
Diade of lssoe PAOR2019 |5 0748
MX |- Private Car (Insured Driving) “k
--ll""".'.'.I
Adansed mgnatory

hueywen/| A092019 150748 Page 1 of | |A092010 15:09.17



.~ Performance Motors Limited
A Nime Darty Mtole Somgaey
o= My mR ITTARILIMN omT . e s
Tollitree wames (10ah 3asssen) T
BT, ALesspin Somd 209, gy b boem meunira boal
:t_ MTL:::I?’“ L=t 1w IH'II- Temasr I:l'lu:ll— :.::; H-u:b' Il:uln'- Imniyw
'm‘_"r b BNl e S IRINE Bimjaprre 10FM
L] LITTR Iad] Pas. Gaviasag Air s ol
ARTEER Sl

GST REG. MO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

Estimate No. bl 53891 Fage MNo. : 1 of 6
Date Estimated : 24/12/2019
Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin -
- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 219 1
Chiu Loo Tong India Int'L Insurance Pte Ltd
7 Brookvale Dr 64 Cecil Streat
#03-04 #04-05 IOB Building
Singapore 049711
Singapore 595971
REGH. NO, CHABSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SKMT232C WBAIALG6090NS36105 31/03/2014d 3164iA/4 0 )
PESCRIPTION 1y Aﬂﬂ
Raplaca front suppart front leit side fander, bonnet, fronl 255'.',? 5,950.00
7 bumpat include remove altachme ni sle and repalr on accidant 150X 7
damages area
Spray panting hﬂﬂﬁ‘lﬂm[ﬂi’, bﬂl.;ﬂn-'l and hl'gl lﬂ:lal side } j'?'f’. ?34.155.(5
tandar
To low accident vihidle 15 PML workshop. 195001
To cary oul body cavity pleservation, jfd 236.00
[2 panel).
To check steenng geamistry and conduct wheel alignment 5 531.004"
according fo BMW specification [1X)
Ta ramove and install frant suspension for inspection and H}f 2.655.00
replace damaged parts.
To replace tyre and wheel rim including balancing, (1x). Fo  sam
Mt front
To conduct chassis alignment measuring check using 451 1
I W 531.00
Ear-O-Liner messuring system sccording 1o BMW spacification I
To remove and install radiatar assembly, fan hausing with fan 1 673.00
including to conduct pressure test, bleed cooling system and § 71 - RiaN0
chack for leak, (For all models except T seras).
To remove and install air con condenser and piping including 0 5
vacuum syslem, lop up freon gas and checks for leak. {J?f i '
(For all modals except for 7 series).
To check elecincal wining systems at the lranl sactian :
for proper function including adjustments of headlights, : 1§90 177.00
To leh h B =
—Toreplace leh headlight Tt s v SRR 40§ w100
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GST REG, NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

gscimace No. : b1 53891 page Ho
pate Estimated : 24f12/2019
| Frepared By : Chua Fea Sin
HEGH. MO CHASSIS WO, RECH. DATE  MODEL MILEAGE
SEM7232C WBA3IALl6090MS3I6105 31/03/2014 316ih/4 » 0
pESCRIPTION e ALTE
Suniries
Pl 226/50 17 004W CPT 5:1 (1 POl .r.,)
ieft kont
Total lLabour
- Y __ PRIC
;ti;f;l:;ﬂ Emz MOUNT LH s md Ls 78,00
CHARGE AIR COOLER 3 1 BRW
HEX SCREW wm;gco:m M12x1 5xes 1 8.0s
LH WISHEONE 1 2HAs
COLLAR NUT M12X1.5%45 8 765
SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M12X1. wus 4 6.05
\WHEEL HUB WITH ING FRT 1 48455
FAT LH CARRIER F | 48345
FRT SWING SUPPORT 1 2 9060
STABILIZER FRT WITH RUBBER MOUNTING 1 38010
FRT SPRING STRUT - 1 49885
FRONT COIL SPRING A 1 23030
ADDITIONAL SHOCK ABSORBER FRT 1. 418
LHTIEROD ~ i1 ‘: g‘;g
RH TIE ROD :
REPAIR KIT a}é‘um ey P 2 18520
EXCH STEERING BOX ELECTR, (TKP) - 1 154860
COMBINATION NUT M1aX15 © 1 580
HEX NUT WITH FLANGE  *. 1 250
ALLOY RIM7.50%17 STAR SPK 3g3 ~ (¥ 1 84000
HUB CAP WITH CHROME EDGE (BMW) X 1 2895 -
BONNET 1 128120 A 13_!: ,,
FRTLHSIDEPANEL »~ [ - 1 70285 !
FRT RH TOP SUPPORT SIDE PANEL - 1 20.10 2010
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER , 1 54 55 5455
FRT BUMPER TOP MOUNT 1 38000 380.00
INSERT AIR INTAKE CENTER - 1 12570 12570
FAT LH DEFORMATION ELEMENT - n 1 1023 10230
FAT LH LOWER DEFDRMRTIHN ELEMENT -« 1 B6.85 86,85
LH SUPPORT FOGLAMP -0 1 4205 4205
FINISHER ROD CENTER (SPORT) 1 42 90 4290
FRT RH BOTTOM MOUNTING SIDE FAHEL 1 2010 2010
FRT BUMPER PANEL TRIM (LINES SRA) »  [If 1 1.037.05 1037.05
SUPPORT CENTRAL - . 1 11.40 40
MOUNT FOR SUPPORT - ” 1 7.08 705
CLOSED GRID LH (LINES SPORT) 1 9050 8050
CLOSED GRID LH (LINES span}? . 1 0050 ‘
L FRT LH GRILLE (SPORT) £ 1 12850 128,50 |
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REGH. RO. CHASSIS NOC. REGH. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
EFM7232C WEAIAL6050M536105 31/03/2014 316iA/4 o e
pDESCRIPTION any ERLIC _ _VALUE
LICENCE PLATE BASE (ECE) X 1 69 60
INSCRIPTION S|DE (SPORT LINE) 1 48 59
GROMMET f & 2 080
GAS STRUTHOOD ¥ 2 1187
STOP BUFFER - bonnet X 2 14,55
FRONT PANEL V,STRUT A 1 11278
LH SUPPORT 1 13215
LH HEADLIGHT BRACKET M 1 10.40
ERONT CROSSLINE ] 16810
LH COVER BOTTOM 1. 11745
AIR DUCT RADIATOR _ = 1. 10535
AIR DUCT BOTTDM 1 10538
ADJUSTER : 2 1 635
LH ENGINE HOOD SEALING - 1 3905
fiH ENGINE HOOD SEALING X, 1 g‘l:.:lia
PLAGUEB2MM .~ [Fc 1 .
LH HEADLIGHT (xeNon) ~ U< 1 213035 213035
LHFOGLIGHT a 1 30025 3
CONDENSER AIR CONDITIONING - 1 1,03380 i
ULTRASONIC SENSORBLACK - M4 | & 23805
ULTRASONIC SENSOR BLACK v 4 4 23805
Total Parts 1 19,753,650
:
o | y
pl= o Al !
ﬁwmwz“l' =] I; '
o To diagley Samagn’ -ﬂm;j:ﬂ'" ‘ ’
R T
Cisime OD / 3d Party / Uninsured losses | Direct Settement of- W”HM i -1
Ran o Gan ho. e .m.umrm-ﬂ:“ﬂ o
- v ¥ — C Faatily ] = =
Dassd Time : o sl W L4 _ -*W": _ﬂ-.:lﬂm'ln;::- mﬁu'ﬁ_?
Sarveper's Hvne K Sigh 6 st
Survever's Tel Aased _ YeiNo
(| Asomeinen Tme 0, )
[ FESURVEY PARTS PHOTO BY SURVEYOR Yes /Mo PML Yes/Mo| |/ B 16,966.75 |
Survesry Emad Parts % 18,753.60
he. of Wortng Diays Fecommend + Labour 2 : 0.00
Excess 3 0.00
Total GST @ 7% H 2,570.42
( Grand Total H 39,290.77 :

= TEIS EQTIMATE IS VALIN EOR A PFRION OF 30 DAYS ONLY*
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[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 219 ‘
Chiu Loo Tong India Int'L Insurance Pte Ltd
7 Broockvale Dr 64 Cecil Street
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Singapore 049711
| Singapore 599971 )

-

REGH. NO. CHASSIE NO. REGH. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SKM7232C WBA3A16090NS36105 31/03/2014 316iA/4 0
DESCRIPTION | VALUE
Replace front support frant left side fender bonnet front oo (T 5.850.00
/ bumper include remove attachme nt etc and repair on accident | =
damage area
’ L H e, ¥t

Spray painting front bumper, bonnet and beth front side 5.4\ 4,108.00
fender ' '
To tow accident vehicle to PML workshop. 185.00
To camy out body cavity preservation, 236.00
(2 panel)
To check steenng geometry and conduct wheel alignment (LR 531.00
according to BMW specification (1X) "
To remove and install front suspension for inspection and 1! ]., 2 655.00
replace damaged pans.
To replace tyre and wheel rim including balancing. (1x). 84.00
left front
To conduct chassis alignment measuring check using )/ 531.00
Car-O-Liner measuring system according to BMW specification
To remove and install radiator assembly, fan housing with fan ? B73.00
including to conduct pressure test, bleed cooling systemand { |/
check for leak. (For all models excepl 7 series).
To remove and install air con condenser and piping including 81400
vacuum sysiem, lop up freon gas and checks for leak. | /|
(For all models except for 7 series) '
To check electrical wiring systems al the fronl section Il 177.00
for proper function including adjustments of headlights.

! To replace left headlight. 4UY  481.00 )
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REGH. NO. CHASSIS NO, REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
_snnzazc WBA3A16090NS36105 31/03/2014 316iA/4 0 )
I N
DESCHIFPTION VALUE
Sundries 150.00 4
Pirelll 226/50 17 094W CP7* r- 1 (1 PC],-I s T 3rays
left front
Total Labour 1: 16,966.75
DESCARIPTION ) oTY PFRIC VALUE
RADIATOR MODULE MOUNT LH /" 1 78.00 78,00
CHARGE AIR COOLER 1 66280 662.80
HEX SCREW WITH COLLAR M12X1.5XB5 1 8.05 8.05
LH WISHBONE i 1 271.15 27 .1s6
COLLAR NUT M12X1.5X45 . 8 765 61.20
SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M1zx1|.253.45 4 8.05 32.20
WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING FRT ] 484 55 484 55
FRT LH CARRIER 1 463.45 463 45
FRT SWING SUPPORT i 2 88,60 189,20
STABILIZER FRT WITH RUBBER MOUNTING 1 380.10 38010
FRT SPRING STRUT 1 406 65 406 65
FRONT COIL SPRING 1 230.30 23030
ADDITIONAL SHOCK ABSORBER FRT 1 4165 4185
LHTIEROD ~ i/ 1 20685 29665
RHTIEROD ¥ 1 296,65 296.65
REPAIR KIT BELLOWS (TKP) . 2 165.20 33040
EXCH STEERING BOX ELECTR. (TKP) 1 3648860 3,648 60
COMBINATION NUT M14X1.5 1 580 580
HEX NUT WITH FLANGE _ 1 250 250
ALLOY RIM 7.5JX17 STAR SPK 383 [ V] 1 840.00 B40.00
HUB CAP WITH CHROME EDGE (BMW) X 1 28 95 28,95
BONNET -~ | -‘J 1 128120 1.281.20
FRT LH SIDE PANEL ol ] 1 702.85 702 85
FRT RH TOP SUPPORT SIDE PANEL 1 20.10 2010
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER 1 54.55 54 58
FRT BUMPER TOP MOUNT 1 380.00 380.00
INSERT AIR INTAKE CENTER 1 125.70 125.70
FRT LH DEFORMATION ELEMENT 1 102.30 102 30
FRT LH LOWER DEFORMATION ELEMENT 1 B6.85 86.85
LH SUPPORT FOGLAMP ’ " 1 4205 4205
FINISHER ROD CENTER (SPORT) o 1 42 90 42 90
FRT RH BOTTOM MOUNTING SIDE PANEL 1 20.10 2010
FRT BUMPER PANEL TRIM (LINES SRA) .~ | [ 1 103705 1,037.05
SUPPORT CENTRAL - ] 11.40 11.40
MOUNT FOR SUPPORT 1 7.05 7.05
CLOSED GRID LH (LINES SPORT) 1 90.50 90.50
CLOSED GRID LH (LINES SPﬂRﬁ 1 80.50 90.50
| FRT LH GRILLE (SPORT) .~ [ | i 12880 128.60
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Date Estimated : 24/12/20189
| Prepared By + Chua Kee Sin |
[ )
REGN. HNO. CHASS5IE NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SKM7232C WBA3A16090NS36105 31/03/2014 316iA/4 0 )
- %
DESCRIPTION ) QTY PRIC VALUE
LICENCE PLATE BASE (ECE) " 1 69.60 68,60
INSCRIPTION SIDE (SPORT LINE) 1 46.55 46,55
GROMMET /[t 2 0.80 1.60
GAS STRUT HOOD 2 118.70 23740
STOP BUFFER - bonnet ™. 2 1455 2010
FRONT PANEL VASTRUT A 1 11275 11278
LH SUPPORT 1 132.15 132.15
LH HEADLIGHT BRACKET Mis 1 10.40 10.40
FRONT CROSSLINK 1 169.10 189.10
LH COVER BOTTOM - 1 17156 117.16
AlR DUCT RADIATOR ~ 1 105.35 105.35
AlR DUCT BOTTOM 1 105.35 10535
ADJUSTER 1 B8.35 635
LH ENGINE HOCD SEALING 1 39.05 3805
RH ENGINE HOOD SEALING « 1 39.05 39.05
PLAQUE B2MM [V [ 1 7160 7160
LH HEADLIGHT [)(ENON:I 1 213035 213035
LH FOG LIGHT 1 1 300.25 30025
CONDENSER AIR CONDITIONING 1 1,03380 1.033 860
ULTRASONIC SENSOR BLACK - "N 4 238.05 §52.20
ULTRASONIC SENSOR BLACK % 4 238.05 85220
Total Parts . 19,753.60
Claims 0D | 3 Party / Uninsured ioasss | Direc! Ssitlemant A ﬂl-f Kl ‘-"J{:'” U
Ragr Ne Cimm M | 0L p
Otk Thne 'U[J{' a;____ Excems S8 kA0S ~
Sureeyr s Harme tfl { f- _ Sgn ‘ |'r #
Survevor's Tei _ Authorsed _ Yea N ) J' )
i N .
| Afomad Dats Time [, Ll G =
I RESURVEY PARTS PHOTO BY SURVEYOR Yes (Mo PML Yes !N Labbur 1 16,966.75 |
Surveyors E-mal - Parts 19,753.60
Workrg Darys Recommend Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST & 7% 2,570.42
Grand Total 39,290.77

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **
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SKM7232C WBA3R16090NS36105 31/03/2014 316iA/4 ] ]
Terms & Conditions of Service

All requests for servicing. repairs, replacemants or instaliations 1o the Vehicle (collectively, "Repairs™ are subject 10 acceptance by Performance Motors Limited MPMLT) and
PML shall have ™he absoiute discretion ¥ regect or ceny @ny request for e Repass

The list of the Repairs or quantum of charges for the Repairs printed overieal are estimates only snd PML shall be sntifled to carry out addifional repairs or molacemenis
("Agditionsl Works™) Il in s absolute discrefion, Additional Works Bre necessary provided Inal, whete ine cost of addaimonal Works swceed S350, PML shall obtam the
customer's pnor consent (whether given orally or offenwise) before carmying out the aoditional Works

Subpect o cwuse 2 above and save In the case of maniest ermor or gross negligence, In the event whare PML's estrmaton of the Repairs recommended for the Vehicle differs
from the Cusiomar's own estimation of repairs needed, PML's estimale shall prevail

The Viahicle asccapted by FML for the Repars shall remain, at afl imes. & fhe Customers own rise while e Vefcs undergoed the Repars af PML's premmses. PMLS visual
inspaction and record of the physical condition of the Vehicle mage prior 1o the commencemant of the Repairs shall be binding and conclutive 85 badwesn PAML and the
Customer. The Customar shall ansurs that all valusbles are removed from the Vehicie prior 1o delivening i o PML for the Repaim. PML shall not be lable. in any way, for s
fire, mcoident, koss of or gamage 10 the Vehicle, its conients of BCCESSones wWhalsosver

Tha Vehicie may be driven on the road if and when PML in its absolute discredion. decides thal it s necessary for the purposes of carrying ot tests in connection with the
Repars. Should any demage ocour to e Viehicie in such B neance, PML's kebiimy will os (mited 1o the rectification of damage, free of change

PML's snfire lability whether in respect of faulty workmanship or othersise, shail be limiied to the rectification of any faulty workmanship or other fautls free of charge. such
faults besng reasonably determined by PML 10 have been caused by PML in the courss of the Repairs. The Customer shall, nevertheiess. ba responsibie lor 8l costs ®or (e
disassambly, diagnosie inspecton of fhe Vehicle etc at PML's curment [abogr charge-out rate; necessarily incummed for fhe purpose of determinng the cause of the fauftis] i i is
found that the fautis) is or are nol cased by PRIL

Except i provided in cleuse B above. PML makes no warranty (whether expresssd of impied) in respect of the Repaire and shall nct. 1o the fullest extent permitied by law, be
liable under any crocumstances for special, consequental or incdental damages including but not lemited 1o the loss of use of or depreciation in value of the Vehicle

Uniess otherwse agread by PML in witing, the Customer shall pay fhe costs of the Repairs owing 1o PML in cash, upon the compietion of fne Repsim and before fhe Cusioman
coliects the Vehige In the svent any credit & granied by PAML &) s sbsolute discrstion. and the Customer fals to make paymen| of the costs of ihe Aepairs (or any par theseof)
by the agreed payment cate interest ahall be imposed on the sum remainng urpad &t the rate of 1% per manth (or part themeaf) fram the dee date of peyment until the date all
payments are aciually recesved by PML. PML reserves the nght, af any ime. 1o suspend or wilthdraw any credil faciity gramted 1 the Customer withou! assigning any reason
whatsomver

The Custorner shall collect the Viehicle within 48 hours from the date PML notifies the Cusiomer, (whether omily or othenwise| that the Viehicle is ready for cotiection [n the
eveni That ine Customer fails to collecy e Viemnche within 48 hours, the Customer shsll, in addifian 1o e costs of the Repairs owing 1o PML, pay &l storage charges. at 2 rale 1o
be gelermined by PML provided alweys that the Customer shall not. under any circumstances. hold PML ieble for any \oss of or demage fo the Vehicle 1 confents ar
sccesnories of for any detenorstion in the guality of or damage 1o the Vehicle arising irem such siorege In the evend thal the Customer fails 1o collect the Viehicls lor mone than
14 days. PML shall be entitied, at 4= sbesiule dmcrehion, to dispose of the Viehicle & deduct, from the procesds of disposal, PML's costs in conneclion wilh the desposal @s wall
&3 all oiher mohies owing 1o PML.

If PML coes not recesve army notification of taulty workmanship from the Cusiomer within 7 gays from the date the Customer collects the Viehicla from PRML, the Custormer shall
be geemed o have acoepied the Repairy a3 sabisfactory

It the Vehicle s sent o PML for the Repairs by any person otter fhan the Cuwiomer, PML snall te ennfied, winou! need 1o make amy mguiry, 10 real BLCH Third parry 25 acting
for and on the Customer's behallt PML shall be eniitied o rely on this ostensible authority 1o carry out the repairs in compilance with such third pary's instructions and the
Customer shall not hold PML lable for any loss or damage suffered by the Cusiomes 2a a result and shall pay for (he costa of the Repain owang 1o PML and further indemndy
PML ag=inst &l caims_ losses, expenses, damages suflered or incurmed by PML ansang from PMLY refance on swch authorty and/or complinnce with such ingirecions

PML may. in |is absoiule discretion and upon the Customess request. provide a driver 10 deliver the Vehicle from the Cusiomsr iz PML's premises o vioe verss providat always
that the drver shall, ourng he time of such conveyance of e Vecie, be deamed 1o Dé Ne sarvant of the Customer and not that of PAL's ang he Customes shall not hold
PMIL liable for any acodent, ioss of or damage 1o the Vehicls or its comtents of aocessonss whils the same |8 under the custody of the diwer

13 Thess Terms & Conditions of Service including all anneses and attschments heneto containg the enbire sgreement betwesn PML and the Cusiomer with respect 1o the Senices

described in the Repar Order and spepersedes af prévious agresments and understandings between PML and fhe Customar relating to the subject matier hevein No
amendments of changes o hese Terms & CondMons of Senace shall De effechve unless made in wimng and signed by authonzed representafives of both PML and the
Customer

it any term or provimon of these Terms & Conditons of Senice shall be held & be mvaid, degal or unenforceabie. the remanng erms and provisons of these Terms &
Condlions of Service nol affected by such fnvalidity, (begality or unenforeaabiity shall remain n force and affect
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15 A parson not pany 1o (hese Tarms & Condmons of Sarvice shall have no nghi under any egeiaton for the enforcement of contractual terms by @ third parly (whether n toroe
new o 1o be Enacted in the future and & the same may be modified. adapled or supplamented from Lme 1o time) 1o endoroe any term in thase Terms & Condibons of Senics

18 The kews of the Republic of Singapore shall govern the validity and inierpretation of thesa Terms & Condibions of Sarvice and ihe Partes submm 1o ihe exchsne junsdichan of
e Couna of the Repubhc of Singapone

17 Tha Sime Darby Motors Group companies in Singapons ane commitied 10 ensuring that your personal data iy protected The purposa of this document (s fo explsin how we
cobact informathon sbout you, The procesdunes fhit we hive in piace 1o safsguarn your privacy’ and how you can intrect us f you prefer 12 ima me use of that information

1w

"2

73

iT4

176

LI -3

The Vendor shall collect and use the Cusinmers personai gata for any of the foBowing purposes, inciuding But not |ieriied to

(@) the regesiration of the Vehicle with the relevant iranspontation aufhorities, including but not Imied o Land Transport Authorty,

{b) shanng of the Customer's personal dats with the Viender s principal, As reteted corporations and confraciors. whther within Singapore or overseas, and/or Insurance
companies, 50 a3 10 provide the necessary wimaniies andior exiended warranises o the Vehicke 1o the Customar,

(&) shanng of Mie Customens parsonal data with financial metitutions and motor vehicle nsurens. on e Customer's benaif. in order for fhe Customer fo obtan financing
for the purchasa of the Viehicle and the motor insurance on the Vehicle and when necessary. io obtain the loan amounts cutstanding from financial instifutions. on
the Custorme's behall so as o assast the Custormer in effecting the Vehick ban redemptons.

{d) servicing of Viehicle and 1o update he Vendors afier-sales Service recorms The reEvan persons Oals snall De used by N VEnoor, is appoines aher-sams
service dealers, agents and sub-contractors and/or the Vendor's principal andior its related corporabons whether within or outside Singapore 10 provide the relevant
afer-sabes sarvice andion ko repsir the Vehsok and to communicate with the Customer on any matier relating 1o the provision of the senvices in general including 1o
natdy the Customer by any meana. including by short messags sarvices ("SMS") of the naxt/ subsaguent date/mileage for routine service for the Vehicle:

(&) - administrative, research and analysis purposes to enable it to monllor and improve the services it provides: and

(7} crganizing events for ihe Customer. to inform the Customer of such events by any means (including thwough SMS, muilti-madia services (UMMET). phone call, tax
magazines. or brochures) any néw products. promotons o services provided by the Vendor in Singapare

The Vende: shall also dacioss the Customer's personal date
(@) to #s sernie providers. for example. providers of web hosting or maimenance sefvices hmwmummmmnmmmm
wad e links with the relevant authonties;

mmmmmwmmmeﬁwhmmm.mmmwwmnhwmmm
senvices If provides.

() o e Vendor's service providers andior e Yendor's principal, s relsied corporalons and coNECIon whether within or cutside Singapore for fhe purposa of
organizng events for the Custorner, i inform (he Customer of and sand 1o the Customed by any means (including through SME MMS, phons call, fax, magarnine of
brochures) any new products of Promotons of serices fhat ane provided by the Vendor andior the Vendor's principal whsther wiitun or cutside Singapore

id} o the Vendor's business partness for the punpose of caimying oul product promahbons

(&) 1o the Vendor's stakeholders and the Vendor's pancipal and itsthesr related comorations and contractors for the purpose of carmying oul audite:

ifi io the Vendor's prncipal andior the Vendor's stakoholders and their respective relnted corporations. and confracion whather within or outalde Singapore for the
purposes of camying out audits: and

{g) 1o the Vendor's princapel and ita related corparations whaether |ocaied withen of outside Singapore for the purpose of responding (o sy of the Cusiomer's enguines

The Vendor shall retain the Customers personal cata either for the penod of the business relationship o for he reguesite retenbon penods a5 stipulsted in any
contraciual MTangements of under any appacable aw, whichever i (aer

If the Vendor amends any provision in this clause 17 # will natify the Custome via e-mail and may place notices on e Vendor's web site The Vendor's emull i the
Customes shall mpquire the Customers consent 1o s change of use of the Customers personal datm Confinued use of the Vendor's senvices shall signify the
Cusiomes's agrasment (o amy such changes.

Tne personal data e Cusiomer provides may be ransfered o fhe Vendors prncipsl witfun or outsde Singapore for surveys and resesich purposes conduched with
e objective of enhancing the Cusiomers satistaction

Tne Customer shall have 8 NG 10 regiuest & copy of e personal gats ne Venaor Roids abow| the Customer ang mformation abaul e ways in whech e Cusiomer e
personal data hias bean of may have been used or disciosad within @ year before the date the Customers request If the Customer wishes 0 exerciss thes righl the
Customer shall complete the Viendor's prescribed form andior

(W) put his reguest in writing and indicate whether he would like to have 8 copy of his personsl data or he wishes Io have information aboul the ways In which his
personal data ks used o disclossd dunng he past year or both

(b} inclsde prool of his identity and sddness (8.g. & copy of the Customen's driving koence and & recent credit card bill], and
{e) specily the personal dats he wanis sccess o incluging any scoount or refesence nurmbers whers spplicabls

The Vendor shall reply fo the Customer as s00n as reasonably possitie upon its receipt of the Cusiomer's request.
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{ Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin )
EEGH. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SKM7232C WBA3AR16090M536105 31/03/2014 316iR/4 0
177 Tha Customer shall pay 0 smount o socess fis personal date n the manner stated in Clause 17.8(0) above
17E  Tne Custormes shall have INe nght 1o comect any INBCCUTaces in Nk personal data free of charga I ne Cusiomer wishes 10 exeroise this nght. the Customer shall
{@) put his reguest in writing.
(b} provide the Vendor with enough infarmation io identify himse#l (e g the Custorner’s account number. usemame. regisiraton detaiis}, ang
() spacity the information that is incormect and what | should be replaced with.
Tha Vendce shall reply io the Custorner as soon as practcabis upon its receipt of the Customers request
178 The Cusiomes's access or comection requesl will not be granted 8 of fight fhe Vendor s abllity to accege io the Cusiomer's access of cormeciion reguest is subjecied o

1710

1713

1w

the prohibdions and exceptions set out or which may be sef out in The Singapore Personal Dsta Protecbon Act [PDPAT) and is accompamyng reguiations

The Custaomar shall have the right to ask the Vendor to siop collecting, using o disclosing his personal data for any of the abovemenboned purposas set oul in Clauses
17 1end 17 2 IFthe Cusiomer wishes {0 exercisa this right, the Customes shall complete the Ventdor's prascribad form andior

() put fus regues! n wiling by way of a0 email sand 1o he Vendor
(B) provios The Venoor win ha name,. NRIC number, mobile number, @mail ang Viehicke negistration number 1o dentify the Customer; and

() M the Customer s GDISCHON I8 NOY 10 diNeSt Markenng in pensral, bul to difec manesng by & pamcular channe (&g voos call, SMS MMS, fax, maiers or smsd), M
Customes has o specify the channel ha s withdrawing his consent 1o

In the event that the Customer withdraws consent 1o the collection, use or disclosure of his personal data such that it materially afects this Agreamant and i renders the
Vendor unsbie to, o such fhat i becomes difficult for the Vendor o perform or property padorm or discharge ils cbigations under this Agresment, af law, undes the
warranty undenakings. or it role &5 a responsible deaier of BV vehicies, the Vendor may @i its discrefian. be entitied 1o termimate (his Agreement with 1he Customer

The cbtaining the Customars consent for the collection, use or giaciosure of his personal data under thes clause 17 s subject 1o the sxceptions sat oul or which may be
set oul in tha POPA

The Custamer shall @dd=ess #l communcahons penaming 1o this Clauss 17 1

The Data Protection Ciffcer
Performance Motors Limiled

Aooress.

Sime Dartyy Performance Centre
300 Awxandra Road
Singapore 159641

Email address
dataprotecticniEpmi com sg



ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd corepno 1sssasossw
205 Braddell Road

Eing%pm 578701
Tel 63837168 /G3BAT118 Fax 62815767/65462533 Email: denistec@cdge.com.sg

INSURER: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ)

Claim Type: 0D (Own Damage) Ref. No:

Policy No: D18MPCO001878-01 Date of Loss: 231272019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SKm7232C Driveable?

Driver Agellnfo: Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? YES Third Party Involved? YES
Insured/Claimant: CHIU LOO TONG

Make/Model: BMW 3161, 1.6 (A) Vehicle Reg. Date: 31/03/2014
Vehicle Colour: Metallic Black

Engine Na: B304J576N13B16A Chassis No WBA3A16090N53610!
Odometer: 0 KM

Paint Type:

List Item Discount: 5.00 %

Total Loss? NO

Est. Duration of Repair (day) 20

Present Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (BRADDELL)

Pm 15.?65—92

Miscellaneous Items 11.00
Labour §,280.00
Paintwerk Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 25,056,92

+ GST 7.00% (S$) 1,753.98

Nett Amount {S$) 26,810.90

This claim is handled by: ANDREW CORNELIUS GOH CHENG CHUAN
Generated using Merimen e-Claims internet Estimation & Adjusting System



REPA

Referenc

Part Source; MRM-SG Varsion: 1.0 (Last Synchronisad: 31 Dec 2018)
Parts: 143 BMW 3181 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKM7232C/31/12/2019 09:37 .

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbars
with the END OF ESTIMATES markar an tha last esfimata page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disc  %Depr Amount

11 *RADIATOR MODULE MOUNT 7 My 500  0.00 *78.00 FL
2t *CHARGE AIR COOLER 500 000 *662.90 FL
3 1 *HEX SCREW COLLAR M12X1.5X856 ﬂ 5.00 0.00 *BO5FL
4 1 & ‘LHWisHBONE 1/ 37,} 500 0.0 *271.A5 FL
5 1 *COLLAR NUT M12X1.5X45 . 5.00 0.00 "61.20 FL
- *SPHERICAL COLLAR SCREW M12X1.25X45 1 500 0,00 *32 20 FL
T 1 t‘ *WHEEL HUB WITH BEARING FRT e e 5.00 0.00 *484 55 FL
B 1 ¥ 'FRONTLHCARRER & gr 500 000 *463 45 FL
] 1 *’ 'FRONT SWIBNG SUPPORT . ~ m’ 5.00 Q.00 *199.20 FL
10 1 "STABILIZER FRONT WITH RUBBER MOUNTING 7 500 000  *380.10FL
1 1 : *FRONT SPRING STRUT rd H 5.00 0.00 *486.65 FL
12 1 *FRONT COIL SPRING g 3 500 000 *230.30 FL
13 1 *ADDITIONAL SHOCK ABSORBER FRONT "F 5.00 0.00 *41.65FL
14 1 & "tHmeroo o 0T §00 000  *20665FL
15 1 "RHTIEROD ¥ 5.00 0.00 *296 65 FL
18 1 *REPAIR KIT BELLOWS (TKP) 7 500 000 *330.40 FL
17 1 *EXCH STEERING BOX ELECTR ['Igl‘ll ﬂ 5.00 0.00 *3648.60 FL
18 1 *COMBINATION NUT M14x1.5 500 000 *5.80 FL
19 1 "HEX NUT WITH FLANGE ] 500  0.00 "2.60 FL
20 1 *ALLOY RIM 7.5JX17 STAR SPK 383 ~ €] 500  0.00 *840,00 FL
21" 1 *HUP CAP WITH CHROME EDGE (BEMW) j 5.00 0.00 *ZBBSFL
2 1 "BONNET s 00 500 000  "1,28120FL
23 1 *FRONT LHSIDEPANEL ~ [ 5.00 0.00 *702.65 FL
24 1 "FRONT RH TOP SUPPORT SIDE PANEL 500 000  *20.10FL
25 1 *FRONT SHOCJ ABSORBER ! 5.00 0.00 *54 55 FL
% 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP MOUNT - 500 000  *380.00FL
271 1 *INSERT AIR INTAKE CENTER | 500 000 *125.70 FL
28 1 "FRONT LH DEFORMATION ELEMENT 4 500 000  *10230FL
28 1 *FRONT LH LOWER DEFORMATION ELEMENT . 5.00 0.00 ‘E6.BSFL
o 1 *LH SUPPORT FOGLAMP 5.00 Q.00 *42.05FL
311 *FINISHER ROD CENTER 9SPORT) ] 500 0.0 *42.90 FL
a2 1 “ERONT RH BOTTOM MOUNTING SIDE PANEL 7 500  0.00 *2010FL
33 1 "FRONT BUMPER PANEL TRIM (LINES SRA) ~ {4 500 000 "1.037.05FL
34 1 *SUPPORT CENTRAL ) 500 0.0 *11.40 FL
3B 1 *MOUNT FOR SUPPORT 7 2 500 000 “7.05FL
® 1 *CLOSED GRID LH (LINES SPORT) 500 000 *80.50 FL
a7 o1 “CLOSED GRID LH (LINES SPORT) 1T 5.00 0.00 *80.50 FL
38 1 *FRONT LH GRILLE (SPORT) .~ [if 500  0.00 *128,60 FL
38 1 *LICENSE PLATE BASE (ECE) * 5.00 0.00 *69.60 FL
0 1 *INSCRIPTION SIDE (SPORT LINE) 1 500 000 *46.55 FL
41 1 *GROMMET -~ ﬂ( 5.00 0.00 *1.60 FL
a2 1 *GAS STRUT HOOD 500 000 *237 40 FL
43 1 *STOP BUFFER - BONNET X 5.00 0.00 *29.10FL
44 1 *FRONT PANEL V STRUT ¥ 500 0.0 *112.75FL
45 1 *LH SUPPORT e 500 000 *132.15FL
48 1 *LH HEADLIGHT BRACKET .~  mj{ 500  0.00 *10.40FL
a7 1 *FRONT CROSSLINK 11 500 000 *169.10FL



48 1 *LH COVER BOTTOM a 500 000 *117.16FL
ag 1 “AIR DUCT RADIATOR 11 500 000 *105,35 FL
50 1 *AIR DUCT BOTTQM n 500 000 *105.35 FL
51 1 *ADJUSTER : 500  0.00 *6.35FL
52 1 "LH ENGINE HOOD SEALING 7 500 000 *39.05 FL
53 1 *RH ENGINE HOOD SEA' ING X 500 000 *39.05 FL
54 1 *PLAQUE 82MM {4 500 000 “T1.60 FL
55 1 *LH HEADLIGHT (xenon) ~ [l 500 000 *2130.35FL
58 1 *LH FOG LIGHT XEE - 500 000 *300:25FL
57 1 *CONDENSER AIR CONDITIONING - 500 000 *1,03380FL
58 1 *ULTRASONIC SENSORBLACK - mi§  (Ipc) 17§05 500 oo -ese20fL
59 1 *ULTRASONIC SENSOR BLACK 500 000 *952. 20 FL
FeFranchiss part. L=ListtemDisc. ‘{ -
Sub Total (S%) 19,753.60
- List tam Discount on L Items (5%) §87.68

Total Parts (S§)

18,765.92

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKMT232C/31/12/2018 08:37. Not valid without Referance section.

Generated using Meriman e-Claims IEAS




Estimates on Miscellaneous Items

No Qty Particulars Amount
1 1 ODITP Case (Insurer) 11.00
Sub Total (S§) 11.00
Estimates on Labour
No Particulars Lab.Typa Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE LH FRONT SUSPENSION AND UNDERCARRIAGE TO New 250.00 J007
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND ELEED BRAKE SYSTEM 0
2 TOREMOVE AND REPLACE AIR CON PARTS, VACUUM AND RECHARGE AIR CON GAS Mew 12000 .
3  TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON BLACK HAWK FLOOR BENCH T1 RE-ALIGN CHASSIS MEMBERS MNaw 250,00
AND BODY STRUTURE
4 LABOR CHARGES TO REPAIR, PANEL BEAT AND REPAIR ON FRONT AND LH FRONT New 2,800.00 fﬂr
DAMAGES PARTS AND AFFECTED AREAS. 750 oy
5 TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS AND LIGHTING Mew 12000 S0
& TOINSTALL FRONT ULTRASONIC BE?ORB p New 12000 Jo
7  TOPUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON BONNET, LH FHENT FENDER, FRONT BUMPER, RH Mew 2,000.00 Qﬂ
FRONT FENDER, LH FRONT DOOR, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND AFFECTED AREAS ”f' M
8 TOCHECK AND RESET STEERING GEOMETRY AND FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 120.00 6&
8 TO DIAGNOSE AND REPROGRAM ELECTRONIC SYSTEM New 500.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 6,280.00
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKM7232C/31/12/2019 09:37. Not valid without Referance saction
Generated using Meriman t-CIlImi IEAS
. <END
LR Auto Consylianis hence nolify !J /
the Regarer of tha following: ]ﬁ" ) / / d
e Sthwe CLre) 310/, 1090,
* 10 Dsglay qamaged panis| dunng resureg
o P 3rces e sttt contmagon. | FI 860 00 - Aot Aithe. \
. e Exernp -1 A\
* Supplecheniiary femd ) mug ke esurveyrd g
¥ st 1 fined approvisl from ingGrance Company 6 KHJ
Acknowsedged by Reparer
[
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e —

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation
<braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 11:05 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Ca Denis Teo Chin Chye; Patrick Chung Chan Kim

Subject: Re: SKM 7232C BMW 3186i

Dear Steve

Kindly note that our spray paint per panel is at 5250/panel.

Andrew

Best Regards

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off- 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew)
Fax: 6281 5767

www. SPARKcarcare.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.coms>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 10:56 AM

To: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation <braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>

Cc: Denis Teo Chin Chye <denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>; Patrick Chung Chan Kim <patrickchung@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SKM 7232C BMW 316i

Dear Andrew,
Please find the attached of our surveyor’s marking estimate.

Best Wishes for Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-4501 | emnil; siewsc@ |kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 10:49 AM

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



130172020

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

205 Braddell Road S(579701)
Ohuar Ref;
Type of Claim oD
Ins Company i}
Eacess
Date of Accident 13/1212019
Sugpested Days of Repair |

Repair Estimate

Parts {8) Cost / List Price ltems § 14316,98

PlusTess 5% 5 TISES
Total of Cost/ List 5 %l.l]
(b} Nett Price liems 5 -
Less 5 B
Total of Nett ltem 5 -

(c) Special Nett Items 5 .

Total Parts Cost (Appendix A} § 13,601.13

Labour (Appendix B) 5 6,180.00
Total Repair Cost s_19.881.13

The above total will be subjected to 79 G5 T,

Vehicle No. SKM7232C
Make & Model BMW 1161
Year of Manuficture a3
Chasuis No. WHAIA LGO9ONSIGIDS
Engine No

Policy No.

Time of Accident

In-hoyse Vehicle Assessor

Case Owner Andrew
Signature

Contact No

Frt Counter Operation

Patrick Tia 6381 TA66
Brends Ng 6383 7730
Rohani 6383 TEIO
Workshop Operation

Ngo Toh Wee 6383 756
William Wan LELER JRE

ot (LKK]

o0 - T pd (I

hame of Surveyor qin I 1
ooy FIF- J [C T/
Survey conductad on d !‘I h‘: “ - ;
g U |
Wimarks By Survivos
() The repaur of this vehicle is suthorized | 1 nol suthorized until funther notice.
N — X . dayls) =R AL Consullants hance natify
o Recammerndal v rea 1 Not Racuised e Rapairar of tha i lowing:
Resurvey leq * To resianvey befor'shet horss =
(d) Excens 5 o To Gnatey e T OO i
~ ,.-_:J = n_ _;f| .1-,.'.11 aged pargy) Suring ARy
(¢} Signatare of survayor P, Date e bibject b conftnaton
= — - j'I'.juu B2y Tuorey o oo “Without Frejudes” hass
- a ® Mo illsgad modifie sty 1) 18 Bitcw
* Sunpieentasy semig) Mt be res
- i
3 Jubyect o final approwal o Inrxmﬁﬁaﬁr&
Acknowiedoed by Renaisr
Sgratuee
Dt




Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
205 Braddell Road S (579701)
Tel: 63837168 / 63837466 Fax:62844284 62815757

Spare Purts

Vehicle No SKM7231C Case Oumer Andrew
Make & Model - BMW 3161 Year Manufacture  : 2013
Chassis No ¢ WBA3AIG6090N536105 Engine No 0

Sales Order Supplier
Cirder By Type of Claim . 0D
e Purt Discrigtion QY Comt List Nett Dispesition By
Price Price Price rvevar

| |Front bumper /|| 1 § 1,037.05
2 |Front bumper fog lamp LH ¢ ! § 30025
3 |Front bumper fog lamp bracket LH / L § 4505
4_|Front bumper side lower bracket LH /| 1 [ [} § 4510

5 |Front bumper reinforcemenmt /|l 1 §  380.00
6 |LH front fender ~  [I] 1 § 762.65
7_|LH front fender inner shield front / ( [4] 1 $§ 11715
8 |LH front fender inner shield rear ./ [V] 1 $ 11715
9 |LH front fender inner shield cover / M|} 1 § 2100 | 8898/
10 [Bomner I I $ 1,281.20
11 [Headlamp LH ||k ] § 2,130.35
12 |Headlamp gas discharge lamp LH ~~ [([f] 1 § 38140
13 |Headlamp LED moduleset .~ (el | 1 $  256.05
14 [Headlamp washer pump LH .~ [([ 1 $ 16085
15 |Headlamp washer cover LH .~ [k 1 § 43350
16 [Front bumper grille LH .~ [} | $  128.60
17 |Front bumper grille RH ~~ [/} 1 $ 12860
18 |LH front wheel hub .~ [}¢ | §  484.85
19 [LH front knucklearm .~ [{] 1 $ 40345
20 |LH front shock absorber .~ [|] ] $  561.20
21 |LH front shock absorber dust boot X | 1 $ 2075
22 |LH front swing suppon ',..' | § 9960
23 |LH height adjuster lever l 3 2515
24 |LH front track contarm .~ || I $ 27115
25 |LH front tensionrod /] | § 27115
26 |LH front tension rod rubber [ $ 10553
27 |Steeringrack X . NAI | § 3,648.60
28 |Front stabilizer | §  390.10
29 |Front headlamp adjuster sensor \' NA! | | §  154.08
30 | § 29685

Fronttierod LH _~ L"f

Note: [f any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional lnhowr charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary,

13/01/2020

11:02 AM




¥ 32

Y

Spare Parts

Vehicle No
Make & Model
Chassis No
Sales Order

Order By

Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pre Lid
205 Braddell Road § (579701)
Tel: 63837168 / 63837466 Fax:62844284 A28 15767

SKMT132C Case Owmer . Andrew

: BMW 3161

Page 2

Year Manufacture : 2013

- WBASALG09ONS36105

Engine No 0

0 Supplier 0

0 T'ype of Claim oD

SNe

Cont List
Price Price

Furt Description ory

Meit

MMypoultion By
[Surveysr

31 |Front tie rod end LH

/s N §  178.10

LH front signal lamp holder assy | / N

$ 2500

§ 4350

33 |Headlamp washer cover RH X

34

35

16

37

38

39

40

4]

42

43

“i

as

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

=HE=3E=H L=0 =R L=0E=RE=N{=0 =R{=0L=04 (=73 = E==1J QT { =0 fu T e T = {3 =T =) =0 N I )

=A== A L=10=A=2 =2 =0 [=] (=3 [=0 =3 L2 F=1 [=2 =3 =2 =] =23 =3 =] ) = =R A =3 =)

60

0

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary

13/0172020

11.02 AM




Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGiro Engineering Pte Lid
205 Braddell Rond 5 (579701)
Tel: 63837168 / 63837466 Fax-62844284 52815767

Labour

Vehicle No. SKM7232C Case Oumner Andrew

Make & Model : BMW 3161 ¥ ear of Manuficture 1013

S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price

| _|To dismantle and replace LH front suspension and urud:ma:nin_gc to $ 25000| J j
facilitate repairs and bleed brake system

Fa

2 _|To remove and replace air con parts and recharge air con gas $ 12000 !

3_|To mount vehicle on black hawk floor bench to re-align chassis $ 25000 X
members and body struture .

4 _|Labor charges to repair, panel beat and repair on front and LH front $ 2,800.00 i?fr?
damages parts and affected areas B
(S280/day)

5 |To check wiring functions and lighting $ 12000 (0

i

6 |To install front ultrasonic sensors $ 120,00 ';- ]

7 _[To putty and spray paint on bonnet, LH front fender, front bumper, § 2,000.00 | 750
RH front fender, LH front door, front support panel and affected
areas
(5250 / panel)

8 |To check and reset steering geometry and four alignment § 12000 £

a

9 |To diagnose and reprogram electronic system $ 500.00 f’

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas, Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be guote accordingly as a supplementary,




Bill To

Attn to

Partx 5§ 9.942.05
Supplementary 5 .
Nett Price $ -
8/Nen § .
Supplementary Newr $ 63125
Supplementary 5/New 5 ;

Tatad Spare Parts Price

§_9.942.05 |

Cot plis / List Do 5% 497.10
Total 8.444.95
Talal Nett Prize 5 63125
Nett Price Less $
Total 63125

ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

205 Braddell Road Singapore 579701

Vehicle Number SKM7232C
Type Of Claim oD
Total Parts $_10,707.45
Total Labour 5 252000
Total Repair § 13.22745
P/P Total 13,227.45
Lumg Sam Less -]
—_—
Lismp Surn Rounding b3 13.227.45
Total Finalized $ 13.227.45

confirmed & correct,

N.B. If we DO NOT receive your repl

y within 2 weeks, we shall treat the above finalized amount as

Rermaris ; Please comfirm and reves by Fas or Email

Daxe in

Dae Survey

Date Ou

SurSunfi

Authoreed Repair Day

Submmined By ¢ Date

Andrew /
Oiffice: 6383 7362

Tital Repair Dy
LOUY Diay
Total LOU
Rental Day
Total Rental

Canfimned By / Date




L1020 Rmpaira Esxtirnair

HEPNH DE!’AILE 2B il

Reference

Pat Source: MAM-50 Versiom: 1.0 (Last Synchionised: 14 Jan J020)

Parta: 143 BMW 3181 1 6 {A) (CataloguacManman Smgapore 1.0

Laour Repairars {Prce-dancminated Standard List) |

-

Print Code: ComforiDeiGro Enginesring Pta Lt/SKM7232C/ 40112020 11:13 |

Va idity Thass estimates are valld only If hey contain the print coda (abowe) on all estimale pages. running page numbers wilh
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on tha lxal esilmaie page

Further Info: quﬂﬂ_uumlh“mﬂuﬁuﬁpﬂiﬂdﬂnuhﬂﬂ'

Estimales on Parts

Mo. Oty PartNo. Particulars %Disc %Dopr Amount
1 - “Front bumper 500 000  *105705FL W
2 i *Front bumper fog lamp LH 500 000 “30025FL *
a1 — *Front bumper fog lamp bracket LW 5.00 0.00 48,05 FL Ap
‘1 “Front bumper sida lowr bracket Li 500 000 AS10FL g
5 1 — “Front bumper reinforcement 5.00 a.00 *3B0.00FL -
8 1 o "LH frent fendar 5.00 0.00 “TEL85FLor
B — *LM front fender inner shisld front 500 000 "7 ISFLe~
B — "LH front fender innor shisld rear 500 0.0 *MTASFLO
g 1 4 _ *LH front fander ahisid cover HID covaring cap 5.00 o.00 *I5H5FL M
0 1 — *Bormat 500 000  C120120FLbp
" 1 — *Headlamp LH 500 0.00 "2.13035FL &
12 1 *Headlamp gas discharge lamp LH 500 000 “IBIADFL
"o — "Headlsmp LED modula set 500 000 W9 “258.05FL -~
" — *Headlamp washar pump LH 500 oo *160.85FL 1Y
s _-*Headlamp washaer caver LH sp0 000 *43.B0FL -
s 1 ~ “Front bumper gritle LH' s00 000 “A28.80FL ¢
7 1 *Front bumper grille RH 500 000 120 B0 FL 4=
| . — "LH front wheel hub 500 0.0 484 85 FLras
19 1 "L front knuckie arm 500  0.00 403 ASFL !
€® 1 — "LH front shock absarber 500 0.00 “SS120FLAT
21 1 *LH front shock absorbor dust oot 500 0o *20.75FL 1w
2 ~ "LH front swing support 500 0.0 *30.80FLT —
2 *LH halght adjuster lsvar 500 000 *25.15FL '
41 — "LH front track cont arm - 5.00 0.00 ITVASFLY
2 1 —*LH front lension rod 500 000 2TASFLE
w1 *LH front tenslon red rubbar 500 0.0 “105.53FL |
o *Sisering rack 500 000  "3648.60FLm
2 ‘Front stabllicer 500 000  ‘380.10FLC
% “Front headlamp adjuster sanuor E00 000 A5405FL ave
Hn 1 — *Front Ued rod LK 5.00 000 2980 BS FL b~
¥ 1 *Front tad rod end LH 500 000 NTAAOFL ¢
- | = *LH front signal lamp holder sssy 500 000 *25.00 FLin,
a1 — *Headlamp washer cover RH 500 0.00 *4ISOFL x
* “Front bumpar clips  ~ N 500 000 30/ 'ﬁﬂﬂ-ﬂFL
3 1 *Front bumper rivets - (WL SO0 0.00 J4/ *50.00
M1 “Front bumper sensors outer LK~ Gel 500 000 "208.05FL /
- A | “Front bumper sensars inner LH j_ Hf 5.00 0.00 “Z3B.05FL
B Framwiaus past, L=Laisprdas
Sub Total (5%) 14,808.03
= Lint ttam Discount on L kams (55) 14540
Total Parts (53) 14,162.83

ComforilelGro Englneering Pie Lid/SKEMT232CH401/2020 11:13. Mot valld withoul Raferenca seclion.
Ganerated usng Marman e-Claims [EAS




V820 Aaparer Exrulsy

Estimates on Miscellaneous Items

He Oty Pariculars Amount
1 1 OONP Cass (Insurer) 11.00
Sub Total (53} 11.00
Estimates on Labour
Me Particulars Lab Type Amount
Latpur {tamy
1 TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE LM FRONT SUSPENSION AND UNDERCARRIAGE TO How 26V 28000
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND BLEED BRAKE SYSTEM
2 mmmmmmmmmmmmm MNew 120,00 7
k| mmmmmmmmnnmm Haow 250.00 <
MEMBERS AND BODY STRUTURE
4 mmmmmmnwmmﬂumm LH FRONT Haw ‘v 280000
DAMAGES PARTS AND AFFECTED AREAS
5  TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS AND LIGHTING Plarw o 12000
§  TOINSTALL FRONT ULTRASONIC SENSORS Naw ‘ 120,00
7 mwmmmmnﬂmummmmmmm e o 200000
FRONT FENDER, LH FRONT DOOR. FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND AFFECTED AREAS
8 TOCHECK AND RESET STEERING Gmmmmmuusm Mow i 1000
§  TO DIAGKOSE AND REPROGRAM ELECTRONIC SYSTEM Now sooon ¢
Gross Labour Cost (88) £,200.00

CamiorielGro Enginsering Pla Lt/SHMT2I2CH 4012020 1113, Mot vald winout Reference secian,

G-ﬂrmudrqm.-l:mﬂlﬂ

<END OF ESTIMA

]
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5200 Fspaires Extermins Suppl 51
'REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Bource: MRM-SG Verslon: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 15 Jan 2020)
Parts: 143 BIW 3181 1.6 (A) (CataloguecMerimen Singapore 1.0)
\Labour:  Reparers (Price-dsnaminated Standard List)

Print Coda:  ComfonDeiGro Enginwsring Ple LI/SKMT232CH 510172020 13:47

Walldity: Mm—ﬂﬂlhwﬂhpﬂmmﬂlmﬂmmm-ﬂmm

I'-Eﬂﬂﬂl’mwml‘_l-“_ﬂ
Further tnfo: (lems/valuss not M refersnce calniogue em prefixed with an asteria *.

Estimates on Parts
Ho. Oty Pumrt No. Particulars %Disc %Depr Amount
i - S o i g omaro
Sub Total {85) 83725
= List hem Ddscount on L Hams (55) Z1.88
Total Parts (85) ey

Genetited using Merimen e-Clalms IEAS

ComtertDeiGro Enginearing Pta LId/SKMTZIZCI1501/2020 13:47. Not valid withcu! Ratirunce section,




WG Fapamer Eximaies Suspl 62
REPAIR DETAILS

|Reference
Hmm Verslor 1,0 (Last Synchvonised: 22 Jun 2020)
143 BMW 3181 1.8 (A) (Catalogua:Marmen Singapars 1.0)

luon- Rapairers (Pice-senominated Standend Lai)

—

[Print Gode: ComiartDelre Englnesring Pl LI KT IR0 73070 1636

Velidity:  Thess estinates are valld coly If they contain the print code (sbove) on sl sstimate pagas, runcing page numbers with
e

I the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate
{Furthar knfo: ilemsrvatuos net in refaranca colsiogue are prafixed with en astorisk *.

Estimales on Parts
No. Gty PariMo. Particulsrs %Disc %Depr Amount
1 1 — *Front bumper fog lsmp cover LY~ l| 500 000  “B0SOFL
t -"'Hﬂhmnpwhglmpmdmnmdﬂ gL/~ M 500 000  “ZA
*Cemshafl ntake sensor X f 500 000 “H4435FL
4 1 “Rocker cover gasket Ml 500 D00 "mI0A
mmnm
Sub Total (83%) 12038
« List hem Discount on L Rama [83) 16.02
Total Parts (85) 304.33

uming Merimen e-Claims [EAS

ComfortDelGro Enginaering Ple Lid/SKMT232C22/01209320 15:25, ot varlid without Referance soction.
Ganeratisd




111512020 Repairer Eslimates
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (coresne 19ssssossw)
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701
Tel: 63837168 /63837118 Fax: 62815767/65462533 Email: denisteo@cdge.com.sg
INSURER: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ)
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type: OD (OWN DAMAGE) Ref, No:
Policy No: D18MPC0001876-01 Date of Loss: 23/12/12019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SKM7232C Driveable?
Driver Age/Info: Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? YES Third Party Involved? YES
Insured/Claimant: CHIU LOO TONG
Make/Model: BMW 3161, 1.6 (A) Vehicle Reg. Date:  31/03/2014
Vehicle Colour: METALLIC BLACK
Engine No: B304J576N13B16A Chassis No: WBA3A16090NS536105
Odometer: 0 KM
Paint Type:
List Item Discount: 5.00 %
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair 20
(day)
Present Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (BRADDELL)
COST OF CLAIMS — B Amount
Parts 14,162.63
Miscellaneous Items 11.00
Labour §,280.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S$§) 11918 1% 20,453.63
+ GST 7.00% (S$) 1.431.75
Nett Amount (S$) 21,885.38

This claim is handled by: ANDREW CORNELIUS GOH CHENG CHUAN

Gangrated usng Marimen e-Claims Internet Estimation & Adfusting System

hupuHslnglpnm.manmmmmima.ﬂnm_chnﬂmboxzmmhnimwunqm_mm&muuﬂ!ﬁﬂﬂdmmﬁﬂw&nmm&c. 13



11152020 Repairer Estimates

'REPAIR DETAILS - B )
Reference -

Part Source: MRM-SG Version; 1.0 {Last Synchronised: 14 Jan 2020)

Parts: 143 BMW 3161 1.6 (A) (Catalogua:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Ple Ltd/SKMT232C/14/01/2020 11:13

WValidity: These estimales are valld only If they contain the print code (abova) on all estimata pages. running pege numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the las! astimala page
Further Info: ltams/values not in reference catalogue are Lruﬁxﬂfd with an asterisk *

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disc %Depr Amount
1 1 *Front bumper 5.00 0.00 *1,037.05FL [+
2 1 *Front bumper fog amp LH 5.00 0.00X NN “300.25FL
a 1 *Front bumper fog lamp bracket LH 5.00 0.00 *45.05FL ¢
4 1 *Front bumper side lower bracket LH 5.00 0.00 *45.10FL
5 1 *Front bumper reinforcement 5.00 0.00 *380.00FL i~
6 1 *LH front fende 5.00 0.00 *T62.65FLoT
T 1 “LH front fender Inner shield front 5.00 0.00 *“117.15FL
8 1 *LH front fender inner shield rear 5.00 0.00 *117.15FL
g 1 *LH front fendar shield cover HID covering ca; 5.00 0.00 *3595FL~
10 1 *Bonnet 5.00 0.00 *1,28120FL b+
1" 1 *Headlamp LH 5.00 0.00 *2,130.35FL '
12 1 *Headlamp gas discharge lamp LH 5.00 0.00 *383.40FL
13 1 *Headlamp LED module set 5.00 0.00 *256.05 FL
14 1 *Headlamp washer pump LH 5.00 0.00 "160.B5FL
15 1 *Headlamp washer cover LH 5.00 0.00 *43.50 FL
16 1 *Front bumper grille LH 5.00 0.00 *128.60FL |
17T 1 *Front bumper grille RH 5.00 0.00 "128.60 FL~
8 1 * *LH front wheel hub 5.00 0.00 *484 BSFL
19 1 " *LH front knuckle arm 5.00 0.00 *403.45FL
20 1 “ *LH front shock absorber 5.00 0.00 *S581. 20 FLiv1
21 1 *LH front shock absorber dust boot 5.00 0.00 *20.75FL «
22 1 / *LH front swing support 5.00 0.00, (IT *99.80FL
23 1 *LH height adjuster lever 5,00 D00 X MM *25.15FL
24 1 / *LH front track cont arm 5.00 0.00 2T ASFL ¥
25 1 ! *LH front tension rod 5.00 0.00 ETLASFLE
26 1 *LH front tension rod rubber 5.00 0.00x JA “105.53FL
27 1 *Steering rack 5.00 0.00 *3,648 B0FL
28 1 *Front stabilizer 5.00 0.00X MA *380.10FL
28 1 *Fronl headlamp adjuster sensor 5.00 0.00 *154.05FL -
30 1 / *Front tied rod LH 5.00 0.00 *206.8B5FL &
31 *Front tied rod end LH 5.00 D.00X MM *178.10 FlLis—
2z 1 *LH front signal lamp holder assy 5.00 0.00 *25.00 FL
33 1 *Headlamp washer cover RH 5.00 D.OOXAUN  *4350FL »
4 *Front bumper clips  ~ M 500 000 J0/ 'S0.00FL
B *Front bumper rivets i 5,00 0.00 J¢ "50.00FL
3B 1 *Front bumper sensors outer LH ~ b 500 0.0 *238.05FL /"
I 1 *Front bumper sensors inner LH b M’If 5.00 0,00 *23B.05FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListitemDise, - I )
Sub Total (S§) 14,908.03
- List ltem Discount on L ltems (5§) T45.40
Total Parts (S5) 14,162.63

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKM7232C/14/01/2020 11:13. Not valid without Reference section.
Genarated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

rmpg:rmlngme.nmmn.mwﬂdaimﬂndmﬁnHmhwmmmmwn_mmmmdﬁﬂmmmﬂmﬁﬁwmh%ﬂ-. 23



1162020 Repairar Estimalss

Estimates on Miscellaneous ltems
No Gty Particulars

Miscellaneous ltems
1 1 OD/TP Case (Insurer)
Sub Total (S5)

Estimates on Labour

Ne Partlculars Lab.Type

Labour ltems

1 TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE LH FRONT SUSPENSION AND UNDERCARRIAGE TO haw
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND BLEED BRAKE SYSTEM

2 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AIR CON PARTS, VACUUM AND RECHARGE AIR CON GAS MNaw

3 TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON BLACK HAWK FLOOR BENCH Tl RE-ALIGN CHASSIS MNew
MEMBERS AND BODY STRUTURE

4 LABOR CHARGES TO REPAIR, PANEL BEAT AND REPAIR ON FRONT AND LH FRONT Mew
DAMAGES PARTS AND AFFECTED AREAS

b TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS AND LIGHTING Mew

B TO INSTALL FRONT ULTRASONIC SENSORS New

7 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON BONMET, LH FRONT FENDER, FRONT BUMPER, RH MNew
FRONT FENDER, LH FRONT DOOR, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND AFFECTED AREAS

B TO CHECK AND RESET STEERING GEOMETRY AND FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT Naw

8 TO DIAGNOSE AND REPROGRAM ELECTRONIC SYSTEM Mew

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

Amount

11.00

11.00

Amount

 250.00

¥ 12000
250.00 -

+ 2,800.00

~ 120.00
120.00
[ Z.UUU.D{}

/" 120.00
Je¢ ~ 500.00

6,280.00

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKM7232C/14/01/2020 11:13. Not valld without Reference section

Generaled using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapora. marimen com/claims/index cfmPusebax=MTRclaimAfuseaction=gen_docviewhcassid=0016858doctype=REPESTAcomle=44C... 34



1162020 Rspairer Estimates Suppl. #1

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (coregne 1sesosossw)
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701
Tel: 63837168 /63837118 Fax: 62815767/65462533 Email denistec(@odge.com.sg

(SUPPLEMENTARY)
INSURER: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ)
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM - - _
Claim Type: OD (OWN DAMAGE) Ref. No:
Policy No: D18MPC0001876-01 Date of Loss: 23/12/2018
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
Engine No: B304J576N13B16A Chassis No: WBA3A16090NS36105
Odometer: 0 KM
Paint Type:
List Item Discount: 5.00 %
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair 20
(day)
Presenl Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (BRADDELL)
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Parts 515.39
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00
Labour 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 515.39
+ GST 7.00% (S$) 36.08
Nett Amount (S5) 551.47
+ Previous Estimates (S$§) 21,885.38
Claim Total (S$) 22,436.85

Gunerated ysing Merimen e-Claims Internal Estimation & Adjusting System

hﬂpu:#ﬁumam.mmn.mwdﬂm.dmﬁuluhnFMTRcwm&Man‘dmﬂH&suﬂd:ﬂnﬂmEimwuﬂEFEET!-wmlMc... 13



1/15/2020 Repairer Estimates Suppl, #1

[REPAIR DETAILS o - -
Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version; 1.0 {Last Synchronised: 15 Jan 2020)

Parts: 143 BMW 3161 1.6 (A} (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKM7232C/15/01/2020 13:47
|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all eslimata pages. running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page J

Further Info: llsms/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo, Particulars %Disc “Depr Amount
11 oifiterhousing /(K 500  0.00 -437.25FL
2 1 *Engine oll 0.00 0.00 100.00F
FsFtanchise par. L=ListiemDisc. e m(- { §0 T J — Sﬂ/
Sub Total (S5) 537.25
- List ltem Discount on L ltems {S5] 21,86
Total Parts |S5) 51£.29

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKM7232C/15/01/2020 13:47. Not valid withoul Reference saction.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims |IEAS

hnpu-..'rsmgnpammnmm.mﬂdﬂmﬂnmmanmmﬂdmmﬂ_mmmnmmﬂEmmmc.__ prik |



111512020

Estimates on Miscellaneous Items

Thare are no new miscellansous items selected.

Rapalrer Estimalas Suppl. #1

Estimates on Labour

Thare are no labour items selectad.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKM7232C/15/01/2020 13:47. Not valid without Reference seclion.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES >

htpa'.rhmupum.muﬂmm.mnﬂﬁuhmﬂndummlubu:-MTR:IuimMu-uammmn_dmw&mmﬂ%ﬂﬁamtypanﬁﬁﬂﬂwmﬂ:#&t &



1/22/2020

Repairer Estimates Suppl. #2

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd coregne sasososew)
205 Braddell Road

Singapore

57970

Tal: 63837168 /63837118 Fax: 62815767/65462533 Email: denisteo@cdge.com.sg

INSURER:

(SUPPLEMENTARY)

India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ)

'PARTICULARS OF CLAIM

Claim Type: OD (OWN DAMAGE) Ref. No:

Policy No: D18MPC0001876-01 Date of Loss: 23/12/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SKMT7232C Driveable?

Driver Age/info: Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Invalved? YES Third Party Involved? YES
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

List ltem Discount: 5.00 %

Total Loss? NO

Est. Duration of Repair 20

(day)

Present Location:

COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (BRADDELL)

COST OF CLAIMS

Parts

Miscellaneous ltems
Labour

Paintwork Labour
Towing

___Amount

304.33

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Gross Total (S§) 304.33
+ GST 7.00% (S$) 21.30
Nett Amount (S$) 325.63
+ Previous Estimates (S$) 22,436.85
Claim Total (S§) 22,762.48

Ganeraiod using Merimen e-Claims Internel Estimation & Adjusting System

hitps:/isingapare. merimen.comiclaima/index cfm?fusebax=MTRolalimAfuseaction=gen_docviewhcaseid=0083228doctype=REPESTAcorole=4AC... 173



1222020 Repairer Estimates Suppl. #2

‘REPAIR DETAILS - - B |
Reference
|Plrr. Source: MRM-SG \arsion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 22 Jan 2020)
Parts: 143 BMW 3161 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) '
'Labour:  Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) '

Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKM7232C/22/01/2020 15:25

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print coda (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with |
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disc %Depr Amount
11 *Front bumper fog lamp cover LH /M| 500 000  *90.50FL
2 1 *Front bumper fog lamp cover chrome moulding LH r miy 5.00 0.00 "23.50FL
3 1 *Camshaft intake sensor X N MJ 500 000 “14425FL
4 1 *Rocker cover gaskat NAI 5.00 0.00 *62.10 FL

FaFranchise par, L=ListlemDisc. -

Sub Total (5%) 320,35

- List ltem Discount on L ltems [S§) 16.02

Total Parts |55) 304.33

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid/SKM7232C/22/01/2020 15:25. Not valid without Referance seclion.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

hitps-//singapore. merimen com/claims/index cfm Pusebox=MTRclaim&fuseaction=gen_docviewacasald=008322Adoctype=REPEST&corole=4&C... 23



172212020

Estimates on Miscellaneous ltems

There sre no now miscallaneous tems salocted.

Repairar Estimates Suppl. #2

Estimates on Labour

There are no labour lema selected.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SKM7232C/22/01/2020 15:25. Not valid without Refersnce saction,
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore.marimen.comiclaimsindex. ofm Husebo=M TRclaim&tuseaction=gen_docviewlcaselid=808322&doctype=REPESTAcorole=48C.... 373



Merimen e-Claims

+...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page | of |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case Notified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Ad) Rpt Ady Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
11 Dec 2019 14 Jan 2020 02 Jan 2020 S$12,180.44  |S$12,180.44 Pending for Survey
Man | 0814 11:13 08:34 S || vew
Sendback £t | |5$20,453.63 | o adjum | i Cancel Case |
| 14 Jan 2020 15 Jan 2020 185 3e0s 3030 Combined with Main
Supp #1 |11:13 13:47 : {Combined) Lineambi
. e 13:47 ne Suppl._|
22 Jan 2020 22 Jan 2020 Combined with Main
Supp #2 |15:24 15:25 e (Combined) uncomoine Supsl. |
= 5%304.33 )

Reference

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: CHIU LOO TONG,

yenicie R%3 | skM7232C

10: S1121470C

3/12/201% 00:00 - 59
[ 68 Months and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

D18MPCOODLEYE-01 (Comprehensive]

| Date of Loss:

| Policy/Cover
| Note No.:

| Excess:
ComfortDelGro Enginearing Pte Lid [Braddell) 05 Bradded Road, m?ﬂl_'r_.g_i Payoh - Tel: 638371568 /63837118
India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Lalitha Krishnan - 6347 £139]

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 . [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] . [Final Rpt due 13/01/2020]

Claim Type: |OD

Repairer:
Hamdling
Insurer:

Adjuster:

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View a1l |
|» IT_SG (02/01/2020): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$13000.00) - SKM7232C - Claim Handler: Laliths Kr...

Compase Case Mail |

'qﬂaﬂ.l.ll Search Tasks I Create New Task I ﬂ:l'l'll:!fl'tl_n

ALL ASSOCTATED TASKS—

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completad On Created On  Done? |

IHurHuﬂ:. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 7/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

SKM7T232C
oD

Dec 23 2019 12:00AM
[CHIU LOD TONG]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Page 1 of §

| Assessment Reports 1 per page ~]| A
Ne |Finalized On ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Braddell) Thumbnall | Print
1 14/01/20 1113 | Repairer Estimates © | Load M
2 15/0120 13:47 | Repairer Estimates Suppl. £1 Load HTM
3 220120 15:25 | Repairer Estimates Suppl. #1 Lond HTM™
Photos/Images 3per poge | Cg [~
Ni_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HGQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 [1401/20 19:18 | Genersl View D | e | A
2 [14/01/20 19:18 | General View D | o | A
3 [14/04/20 19:18 | Geners) View D | o | B
4 [14/01/20 19:18 | Odometer Reading D | tesdwc | A
£ |14/01/20 19:18 Chassis Number D | eedirc | B
6 | 14/01/20 19116 | General View D | wacws | &
7 |14/01/20 19:18 | General View 0 | wcoczwc | B4
8 |14/01/20 19:18 | General View D | osdrc | & |
9 |14/03/20 1918 | Genaral View O wews | B |
10 |14/01/20 19:18 | Genara) View D | ceawc | A
11 |14/01/20 19:18 | Genaral View D | adwc | A
12 |14/00/20 19118 General View D | oadis | B
13 | 14/01/20 1918 | Genaral View D | wecws | A
14 |14/01/20 19:18 | General View 0| s | &
15 |14/01/20 19:18 | Genersl View O | wadwc | B |
16 |14/01/20 19:18 | General View D | tecws | B4
17 |14/01/20 19018 | General View D caaws | &

[18 |14/01/20 19:18 Genaral View D | adirc | M |
19 | 14/01/20 19:18 General View ! Load PG _ﬁ-‘
20 |14/01/20 19:18 | Geners) View D | ceawc | &
21 [14/01/20 19:18 | Geners] View D e | &4
22 |14/01/20 19:18 | Genaral View 0 | ed¥c | &
23 |14/01/20 19:18 | General View D | ocsdws || A
74 [14/01/20 19:18 | Genersl View 0| tcagre | A
25 |14/01/20 19:18 General View D | cadivc | A
26 |14/01/20 19:18 | General View 0 | wearwc | 4
27 [14/01/20 19:18 | Genersl View D e | &
28 |14/01/20 19:18 | Genaral View O waws | A
20 |14/01/20 19:18 General View g oad 3G | B
0 |14/01/20 19:18 | Genaral View D | eenws || B4
31 |14/01720 1918 | General View D ceawc | &
32 |14/01/20 19:18 | General View D diwc | &2
31 |14/01/20 19:18 | Genars! View O | edrvc | &

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 7/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of §

Aszessment Reports | per page «|| BA
No_ | Finalized On ComfortDelGro Enginesring Pte Ltd (Braddell) Thumbnail | Print
34 [14/01/20 19:18  [Genersl View O drc | A
35 [14/01/20 19:18 | General View 0 | tcaairc | B
36 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | icars |
17 |14/01/20 15:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O waiws | B
38 | 14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | wc |
3% 14/01/20 19:18 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | e | &
40 | 14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts - O | toowc | M|
41 |14/01/20 1919 Photographs of Damaged Parts | @ | tosarws | @ |
47 | 14/01/20 19119 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | sors | B |
41 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | s | @
a4 |14/01/20 1919 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | adirc | 4
45 |14/01/20 19119 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | adws | A
46 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| cadwc | A
47 |14/01/20 19:15 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 ceows | A
A8 | 14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts D! wadws | A
49 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts O | oeows | A |
50 | 14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts B ceows | B
51 |14/01/20 19.1% | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | oadies | 4 |
52 |14/01/20 1919 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | osaws | A |
53 |14/01/20 19119 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | eaws | B ]
54 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| coaws | B |
55 |14/00/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | wedwc | 4
56 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | cadws | A
57 |14/03/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| tcacrs | B
58 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Demaged Parts Q| cadwc | A
59 | 14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | wedwc | A
60 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weaws | A
61 |14/01/20 19119 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| weaws | A
62 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts D! irc | A
63 |18/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0D | adws | &
64 | 14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | waawc | A
65 [14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| adwc | A
66 | 14/01/20 19119 Photographs of Damaged Farts 0 | wedws | B2
&7 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | owws | A
68 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | s | |
69 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | lesdwc | A
70 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O  cscws | M
71 | 14/01/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Loas G ET
72 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadwc | & |
73 14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | estwe | |
74 14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O wwows | &
75 | 14/01/20 1919 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | tsawe | 4
76 |14/01/20 15:1% | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wedws | B
77 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | caws | A
78 |14/01/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | wews | A
79 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | caews | @
B0 |14/01/20 19:1% | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | Lesawc | A |
B1 |14/01/20 19:18 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | wowrs | &
B2 |14/00/20 1910 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | toears | B
83 [14/01/20 19:1% | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | Ledies | 4
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Assessment Reports Lperpage  Lv]| BA |
No | Finalized On ComfortDelGra Engineering Pte Ltd (Braddell) Thumbnall M_l!_t
B4 [14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts ) D[ tczawc | A
65 |14/01/2019:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | wedws | BB
BE |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | cadc | A
7 |14/01/20 19:1% | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | oadws | A
BE |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | ceows | A
B9 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D isars | M4
50 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts B 0D | lows | B
81 |14/01/20 1919 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0O | Losd s |
92 | 14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | earc | B
‘83 |14/01/20 19119 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | teawc | M
:94 |14/01/20 18:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | leadwc | 4 '
85 14/01/20 15:19  Photographs of Damaged Parts O | sosws | (|
96 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | s | &
le7 |1401/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts O  losws | BB .
68 |14/04/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | aaws | A
95 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | tcaaws | 4 |
100 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | wocws | |
101 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | o |4
102 |14/01/20 19119 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | caawc | 8 |
103 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | Loades | A '
104 |14/01/20 19:19 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Losdpc ]
105 |14/01/20 19:1%  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adrc | A
106 |14/01/20 19:15 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | cadrws | A
107 |14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 i |
108 |14/01/20 1919 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | ewdwc | A
108 | 14/01/20 19:19 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | wearws | B
110 | 14/01/20 19:18 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | oo E.
111 |14/01/20 19:18 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | wsdinc | A
|11 |14/00/20 19719 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | weems | B |
[113 |14/01/20 19:20 Photographs of Damaged Parte D waws ||
114 14/01/2019:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | o | &
115 14/01/20 19:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | oadis | B |
116 |14/01/20 1920 Photographe of Damaged Parte D | ccaws | A
117 |14/01/20 19:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | eazws | B |
118 |14/01/20 19:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| cedws | & |
119 | 14/01/20 1920 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | cadwrs | A |
120 |14/01/20 19:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| o | & |
121 |14/01/20 19:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | edwc &
127 |14/00/20 19:20 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | weaws | BA |
123 |14/01/20 1920 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| woaws | &
124 |14/00/20 19:20 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | weaws | A
125 [14/01/20 19:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts D | cadws | A
126 [14/02/20 19:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| s | B
127 [14/01/20 19:20 | Photographs of Damaged Party 0| oaaws | &4
178 |14/01/20 18:20 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | adws | B
129 |14/01/20 19:20 | Reinspection Photo D | wadwc | A
130 |14/01/20 19:30 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wwaws |
131 |14/01/20 18:20 | Relnspection Photo O | twows | &
132 | 14/01/20 19:20 Reinspection Phato 0D | tadwe | A
133 |14/01/20 19:20 | Reinspection Photo 0 | e | B2
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Mo |Finalized On ComfortDelGre Engineering Pte Lid {Braddell] | Thumbnall | Prin
134 | 14/D1/20 19:20 Reinspection Photo a Load PG E
135 |14/01/20 19:20 | Reinspection Photo D | edwc | B4
136 [14/01/20 19:20  Reinspection Photo 0D | wwnws | M
137 |14/01/20 19:20 | Rasinspection Photo O wws | &
138 |14/01/20 19:20 | Reinspection Photo D | losdwc | A
139 |14/01/20 19:20  Reinspection Photo 0 | s |
140 |14/01/20 19:20 | Relnspection Photo D | oows | A
141 |14/01/20 19:20 Reinspection Photo D | owwe B |
142 |14/01/20 19:20 Reinspection Photo © | weors | & |
143 [14/01/20 19:70 | Reinspection Photo D | oaows | A
144 | 14401420 19:20 Reinspection Phota 0 | vaaws | A
145 |14/01/20 19:0  Reinspection Photo O edrs | &
146 14/01/20 19:20 | Reinspection Photo o D cedivc | A

147 | 14/01/20 19:20 | Reinspection Photo © | ceawc | &
145 |14/01/20 19:20 | Relnspection Photo D | eadwe | B
149 |14/01/20 1920 | Reinspection Photo D | ceaws | A
150 |14/01/20 19:20 | Relnspection Photo D | icdws | B
151 |14/01/20 19:20 | Reinspection Photo O | e | A |
152 |14/04/20 19:21 | Reinspection Photo O | oaawc | A
153 |14/01/20 19121 | Reinspection Photo D | waaws | A
154 |30/01/20 09:42 | Relnspection Photo O | eaws | A
155 | 30/01/20 09:42 Azinspection Photo D | wedwc | A
156 |30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Phato D | cairs | A
157 | 30/01/20 09:42 Reinspection Photo D | oare | M
158 |30/01/20 09:42 | Relnspection Phote 0| adws | 4
159 [30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Photo D | edwc | BA
160 |30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 wars | A
161 |30/01/20 09:42 Reinspection Photo 0D | teaws | B
162 |30/01/20 09:42 | Relnspection Photo D | s | A
163 | 30/01/20 09:42 Reinspection Photo 0D leadwe | &
164 (30/01/20 05:42 | Relnspection Photo 0 | waare | 4
165 | 30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Photo O | weaws | & |
166 30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Photo © | wecws | B2 |
167 |30/01/20 09:41 | Reinspection Photo 0 | caows | A
168 |I0/01/20 09:42 | Relnspection Photo 0 | adys |
169 |30/01/20 09:47 | Relnspection Photo O eas | B
170 |30/01/20 09:42 Reingpection Photo 0 | weaws | 4
171 |30/01420 0G9:42 Reinspection Phota _g toeg PG | B
172 {30/01/20 09:42 | Relnspection Photo 0 | teedirc | A
173 |30/01/20 09:43 | Reinspection Photo D | waws | A
174 |30/01/20 09:41 | Reinspection Photo O | sws | A
175 [10/01/20 02:42 | Reinspection Photo D | ediws | A
176 | 30/01/20 0942 Reinspection Phato D | loadws | A
177 |30/01/20 08:42 | Reinspection Photo D | taaws | A
178 |30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Photo @ | eawc | B4 |

179 30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 | oadirc | A
180 |30/01/20 09:47 | Reinspection Photo D | sawe | A

(181 30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Photo © | o || A
182 30/01/20 09:47 | Relnspection Photo 0 | lcsdic | B

183 |30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Phato 0O | weowc | &
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Mo [ Fnalzed On ComfortDelGro Pte Ltd {Braddell) Thumbnail| Print |

184 [30/01/20 09142 | Relnspection Photo O oecrs [ 4
185 |30/01/20 09:42 | Relnspection Photo 0 wers | F
186 |30/01/20 09:42  Reinspection Photo ®  tors | &
187 |30/01/20 09142 Reinspection Phata @ | oG
168 | 30/01/20 09:42 Reinspection Photo 0| saws | A
189 |30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Photo 0 | s |4
190 |30/01/20 09:42 | Relnspection Photo O | oaws | B |
195 [30/01/20 09:42 | Relnspection Photo 0| odws | A
197 |30/01/20 09:42 Relngpection Phote q_ Load PG | B
153 |30/01/20 09:42 | Reinspection Photo D | tadivc | A
194 |30/01/20 09:42 Reinspection Photo D | Ladirs | 4
195 | 30/01/20 09:42 Relnspection Photo D | cadws | A
196 |30/01/20 09:42 Reinspection Photo 0 | aaws | A
197 | 30/01/20 09:42 Reinspection Photo 0 | coaws | B
Documentation 1 ~]| &
No | Flnalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 02/01/2008:15 | Singapore Accident Statement - 1D SAS - SKM7232 C © | loesror |
No | Relabel/Aeorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HGQ) Thumbmall | Print
1 07/02/20 13:4% | Supplementary Laad POF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST feset | Save | prnt |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Lid (HWQ)

Show Remarks To: O Repairer O Handiing Insurer
Moty Rararks ere grivide greesl you ifow 8 1 alher peTies
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icc reano 19ss0715er,

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Page 1 of 5

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: BB44-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto com;assignmentsi@likkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

India Intemational Insurance Pte Lid Our File No:  CS/11118022754/EQD3E2
B4 Cecll Street, #04-00 10B Building
Singapore 048711 Date: 07022020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: CHIU LOO TONG D18MPCO001676-01
Date of Loss: 23122019 Mature of Clam: oD Claim No. MNIA
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKMT232C
Make & Model: BMW 3181, 1.6 (A) Engine No: B304J5T6N13B16A
Reg. Date: 31/03/2014 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: WEBA3A16000N536105
Caolour: Black Cdometer: 81184 km
Engine Capacity 1588 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: S$67,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50 R17
Front Left Side: Pirelll 5 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelll 5 mm
Front Right Side Pirelll 5 mm Rear Right Side Pirelll 5 mm
The above walues represan! the remaning e resds depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 14,982 35 0,849 .44 513291 34 26
Miscellaneous llems 11.00 11.00 ~0.00 0.00
Labour 6,280.00 2,320.00 3,860.00 63.06
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 D.00
Caleulated Gross Total (S5) 21,273.35 12,180.44 9,082.91 42,74
- Excess (S5§) 0.00 800.00 -500.00
(s$) 21,273.35 11,580.44 9.692.91 4558
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1,488.13 81083 678.50 4558
Nett Amount (S$) 22,762.48 12,391.07 10,371.41 45.56
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 02/01/2020 Present Location: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
(Braddell)
Date Inspected. 2711212019 Inspected At ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
(Braddeil)
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 578701

Eslimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
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Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: SHIAU CTHAN

NOTE. This repovt represents our findings af the ome and piace of inspecion stafed heren. Such intpecion has Bedn camed out o the best of aur
knowledge and ahifity but sy offver Nabitiy under any other circumatances (s hombly sEpressly encluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 07 Feb 2020)

‘F‘II'II: 143 BMW 316| 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)

/Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKM7232C)
Validity:

[ numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages; running page

No, Qty Parl No. Particulars Condition Amount

1 1 *Front bumper Broken 1,037.05FL *1,037 05FL
2 1 *Front bumper fog lamp LH Mot Necessary “FL
3 1 *Front bumper fog lamp bracket LH Broken *45.05FL
4 1 *Front bumper side lower bracket LH Broken *45 10 FL
51 *Front bumper reinforcement Dented “380.00FL
6 1 *LH front fender Dented *T62.65FL
o *LH front fender inner shield front Crushed *117.15FL
8 1 *LH front fender inner shield rear Crushed *117.16FL
8 1 *LH front fender shield cover HID covering cap Missing *35.95FL
0 1 *Bonnet Denled *1,281 20FL
11 1 *Headlamp LH Broken “2,130.35FL
12 1 *Headlamp gas discharge lamp LH Broken 383 40FL *3B340FL
13 1 *Headlamp LED module set Shorted “256.05FL
14 1 *Headlamp washer pump LH Broken 1680.85FL “160.B5FL
i5 1 *Headlamp washer cover LH Broken 43.50FL *43.50 FL
1B 1 *Front bumper grille LH Broken 128B60FL "12860FL
17 1 *Front bumper grille RH Broken *128.60FL
18 1 *LH frent wheel hub Necessary 484 BSFL
19 1 *LH front knuckle arm Bent *403.45FL
20 1 *LH front shock absorber Bent *561.20FL
21 9 *LH front shock absorber dust boot Not Necessary “=FL
2 1 *LH front swing support Bent 9860FL  *99.60FL
23 1 *LH height adjuster laver Mot Necessary 2515FL *-FL
24 1 *LH front track cont arm Bent *2T1.15FL
25 1 *LH front tension rod Benl 271.15FL  *271.15FL
2 1 *LH front tension rod rubber Mot Necessary *FL
Zr 1 *Steering rack Not Necessary 3,648 60FL *-FL
28 1 *Front stabilizer Not Necessary 380.10FL *FL
28 1 *Front headlamp adjuster sensor Not Necessary 154.05FL *-FL
30 1 *Front tied rod LH Bent 206.85FL *296.85FL
31 *Front tied rod end LH Not Necessary 178.10FL *-FL
2 1 *LH front signal lamp holder assy Missing 25.00FL *25.00FL
3 1 *Headlamp washer cover RH Not Necassary 43.50FL *-FL
4 1 *Front bumper clips Necessary 50.00FL  *30.00FL
5 1 *Frant bumper rivats Necessary *30.00FL
3B 1 “Front bumper sensors outer LH Shorted *238.05FL
7 1 *Front bumper sensors inner LH Not Necessary “FL
Supplementary #1

B 1 *0il filter housing Broken *437 25FL
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Mo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairar's Amount
38 1 *Engine oll Necessary 100.00F *50.00FS
(50%)
Supplementary #2
40 1 *Front bumper fog lamp cover LH Missing PO.50FL 60,50 FL
41 1 *Front bumper fog lamp cover chrome moulding LH  Missing 23 50FL *23.50FL
42 1 *Camshaft intake sensor Not Necessary 144 26FL "FL
43 1 *Rocker cover gasket Mot Necessary 6210FL *-FL
F=Franchise part S=SpcMett. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S8) 1576563  10,365.20
- List Item Discount on L Items 5.00/5.00% (S%) 783.28 §15.78
Total Parts (55) 14,982.35 9,849.44

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

Page 5 of 5

Ne Qty Particulars Repairer's Amount
Miscellaneous ltems
1 1  ODITP Case (Insurer) 11.00 11.00
Sub Total (5%) 11.00 11.00
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE LH FRONT SUSPENSION AND  New 250.00 200.00
UNDERCARRIAGE TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND BLEED
BRAKE SYSTEM
2 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AIR CON PARTS, VACUUM AND New 120.00 0.00
RECHARGE AIR CON GAS
3  TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON BLACK HAWK FLOOR BENCH TIRE- New 250.00 0.00
ALIGN CHASSIS MEMBERS AND BODY STRUTURE
4 LABOR CHARGES TO REPAIR, PANEL BEAT AND REPAIR New 2,800.00 880.00
ON FRONT AND LH FRONT DAMAGES PARTS AND
AFFECTED AREAS
5  TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS AND LIGHTING New 120.00 80.00
G TO INSTALL FRONT ULTRASONIC SENSORS New 120.00 50.00
7 TOPUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON BONNET, LH FRONT MNew 2,000.00 750.00
FENDER, FRONT BUMPER, RH FRONT FENDER, LH FRONT
DOOR, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND AFFECTED AREAS
8  TO CHECK AND RESET STEERING GEOMETRY AND FOUR New 120.00 60.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
8  TO DIAGNOSE AND REPROGRAM ELECTRONIC SYSTEM MNew 500.00 200.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 6,280.00 2,320.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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